AGENDA

SPECIAL MEETING

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FRIDAY — MARCH 16, 2018 - 9:00 A.M.
SAN RAFAEL CITY HALL
1400 FIFTH AVENUE — CDD LARGE CONF. RM. - 3*° FL.,
SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA 94901

Members of the public may speak on Agenda items.

1. OPEN PERIOD

Opportunity for the public to address the Board on items not on the agenda.
(Presentations are generally limited to 2 minutes.)

2: MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Request approval as submitted — February 23, 2018.
3. PAYMENTS

Request approval as submitted.
4, CLOSED SESSION

a. Conference with Legal Counsel
California Government Code
Section 54956.9(d)(2)

Number of Potential Cases: One (1)

5. OLD BUSINESS
None,
6. NEW BUSINESS

a. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to
execute a funding agreement with SMART for the San Rafzel Sewer Force
Main Relocation at Rice Drive.

b. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to sign
an agreement with WorkSmart Automation, Inc., for programming services
for the San Pedro Pump Station Improvements Project.

¢. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/Disirict Engineer to sign
an agreement with Nute Engineering for design related services for the 36-
Inch Trunk Sewer Relocation Project for the Caltrans San Rafael Harbor
Bridge Replacement Project.

d. Review Budget Status Report for the period 7-1-17 through 12-31-17.
7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
8. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
9. ADJOURNMENT

The next scheduled meeting is April 23, 2018.




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT

Minutes of the Meeting
February 23, 2018
Special Meeting City of San Rafael
Conference Room 201
1400 Fifth Avenue

San Rafael, CA 94901

The meeting was called to order at 9:04 A.M. by Acting Chairman Rice.

Attendance Katie Rice, Acting Chairman

‘Board: Maribeth Bushey, Secretary/Director
Attendance Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer
Staff (Attended Closed Session only via Phone Call)

Karen Chew, Senior Civil Engineer
Cynthia Hernandez, District Secretary

Attendance Jack F. Govi, Assistant County Counsel
Others:

1. OPEN PERIOD - No persons were present to address the Board.

2. MINUTES OF JANUARY 22,2018.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Acting Chairman Rice, to approve the minutes
of the January 22, 2018, meeting as presented.

AYES: Director Bushey, Acting Chairman Rice
NOES: None
ABSENT:  Chairman Phillips Motion Carried

3. PAYMENTS

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Acting Chairman Rice, to approve the payments
for January 2018 in the amount of $1,745,745.88 for maintenance and operation of the
District and for capital improvements.

AYES: Director Bushey, Acting Chairman Rice
NOES: None
ABSENT:  Chairman Phillips Motion Carried



4. OLD BUSINESS
None.

5. NEW BUSINESS
None.

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS.
7. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS,

8. CLOSED SESSION

a. Conference with Legal Counsel
California Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)
Number of Potential Cases: One (1)

Closed Session — Opened at 9:05 A.M.
Closed Session — Ended at 9:40 A.M.

Acting Chairman Rice reported that the Board has directed staff to pursue relocating the
existing sewer force main in the SMART right-of-way to outside the SMART right-of-
way along new Rice Drive and West Francisco as described in the attached. Consistent
with existing policy, the costs associated with relocating the force main will be assessed
to SMART, and the Board will consider in the future whether to initiate litigation to
recover its costs. The costs are estimated to be in the $600,000 range for this project, and
staff is further directed to pursue all means to reduce costs of the project.

9. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting of February 23, 2018,
was adjourned at 9:41 A.M. The next meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation District was later
scheduled for Friday, March 16, 2018, at 9:00 A.M. at San Rafael City Hall.

Respectfully submitted,

Maribeth Bushey, Recording Secretary

ATTEST THIS 16th DAY OF MARCH 2018

Katie Rice, Acting Chairman




£L10Z J2qma)dag pajep ‘p-dn 19303
qenmuqng 9%,S. Ig wWoly Smuelq

. .. ‘., ...., ,.. .. .\.. .\.Jg /

R84 Lo .. .. ‘ . .\. .ﬁ?.ﬁﬂm._.“f _

\.mm.n AlvEs e o ; : - ol iy o
F i v .—. ]

w

vl
g
]
\
\

TNASS w9€ ONILSIXT

M L
8-

——

x
e UMY .el gz e
\\X aw) 2t oz

Eoe=Rtve

00+0BL _ Di—
o

N o

AVML_J0 LHOIM Q350d0Nd
i T — e

P g - - >
PR e A e P . < LD — AT PR T S B M T S
4 : > e Sy s -
—

:A..
657 Wass TLVOOTAA
e

. e e e e e e e T e A [ e ——— —




15°9F $ sisoo Ajnn JsleM 9862 002 81/80/2-L1L/60/2Z1 WOY "I USSIIPUY - JATEAA SIQ YILYM TYLIDINAW NIHYIN
15°9% $ Sisoo Ann Jslep  9EST 002 8L/EL/Z-LLIPL/ZL WO ‘PAIG JoWY 90LE - JATBA SIq YFLYM TYLIDINAIN NIMYIN
159 s sisco Ajnn Jajep  9EST 002 81/80/2-LL/60/Z| WOy "I( USSIapUY |LZL - JBIEA SIa ¥TLYM TYLIDINAIW NIEYIN
$0°0S $ S}s00 Ann 18jBAN  9ESZ 002 gL/7LIZ-LL/GL/Z) WOl "PH UcobeT #ir - J3jep SI ¥FLYM TVIIDINAW NRIVIN
00°082°S $ seoinas a7 €112 0oL 81/LL0Z A4 93Q/AONADQ BD PUZ - [95Unog Aunod HOLITTI0D XV.L ALNNOD NRIVIN
00°00L $ se3 slopalid  Z9ZZ ook 81/22/1 uo Aaysng ypeguel - s884 sJopald AIFHSNG HLIGIEVYIN
007009 s S30IUBS BunuNoXdY  LLLT 00} fsenuga4 - seoruss Bununoddy AONVINNODDV ¥IHVYIW
198 $ surel 301043 5,235 dwnd QUIBN  6SEZ 002 Sd HeH 121 0o} 00| - Suolels dwing FHYMAYVH S.NOSMIVT
9erer $ sulelu 201049 5,235 dwnd BN 6SEZ 002 Sd PeOJ|IEY 1S3\ 1B U} JUSA Joj Jojow - suohels duwng HIONIVHD
96756 s Sulew 2210} g s,Bjs dwnd -Juiley  6SEZ 00z x0q anjen Sd peoy Buuoopy Jredas o} saiddns - suopelg dwng INI ¥IFWNT ILVLS NITTOD
egee $ sulew soJo} @ s;ejs dwnd uiel  6GEZ 00z S 00sIoUBRI] "N 1B X0q J9I3W Jajem pjingai o} sayddns - suonels duingd ONJ ¥38NNT 3LV.LS NIATOD
0022 $ sulew 3210} g S,2Js dwind -JUBN  BGEZ 00z MOIPPE] Sd 0oSiouRId ‘N 104 19n09 X0q plingal o} saliddns - suoye}s dwing ONI ¥3gIWNT 3LV.LS NIATOD
£9'9Z $ sulew 30104 g s,BJs dwind -uiel  65EZ 00Z MoLDE] Sd 09SIPURIS "N 10} JAA0D Xog PlINg) 0) SHed - suogels dwing INI ¥3FWNT 3LV.LS NIATOD
€2°ZL0'L $ sulew 2010} @ S,BJs dwind -juiel  6GEZ 002 Sd PeOJIIEY 1S3/ Joj [osalp 2Ap pal - suoRels dwnd OTT ADYINT SYFATS
£LLL6 $ sulew 30104 ® S,2Js dwnd Ul BSET 002 Sd 09sIoURI YHON Jo} [2531p aAp pal - suofels dwnd 077 ‘ADYINT SH¥IATS
88°/9€ $ seyddns doys 3 WO €€1Z ooL saAup gsn - saljddng s0Wo "ONI AVGHSY T4
PSL9L $ sweyshs uonoafioo - W0 09€Z 002 juied Buppew UIBW 3310} UAAIB - WAISAS UORDS|I0D TYNILSVS
Zr'oLo's $ soopuas [eba] €142 0oL yuuad SIAN 31 S9OKUSS 810 Auenuer 1o} - S3o1uag [efa] dT1aNVYg AINMOa
00°08L 3 uoyeonpa pue bululesl  88ge 0oL zanBupoy JopoaH ‘[emaual diysiaquiaw YIMO - sena pue sdiysiaquap dJL-VIMO
00°00L $ s89) sopand  z8zZ 001 8L/ZZ/1L U0 231y 3e)| - S99 S 10palg NIV 40 ALNNOD
£5'620'69L  $ [9BjRY UBS LM JOBQUOD  L9EZ 00L WalesInquiIal gL-L1 A4 JaHenb pig - |9BjeY UBS LM JOBAUOD TIVIVY NVS H0 ALID
Z9ELET $ weiboid 904  00ER ool £10Z J2quia0a(-1aqoR(Q) Woly seojaes [auuosiad - weliboid Bog AINIOV NOLLVLINVS NRIVIN TVHINTD
Vel g $ uopisinboe g Juswdinba apIyap  0E8Y 00t 0554 210Z piod - uonisinboy Juswdinb3 g 8pIYspA.  JNO¥D 13374 OLNY "LYN ‘GY0S SIRHIANOM 509
Vraiid4 s uomsinboe % juswdinba apiysp  0£8Y 00t 05€4 210Z pio4 - uopisinboy juswdinb3 g spiysp  JNOYD L3374 OLNY LVN ‘GHOH SIRIGNOM 509
00962 $ sulew 3010} g S,8)s dwnd -JuBN  BSEZ 002 Sd peodjiey 1S9 - Suonels dwng SId INFWIDVYNYIN ALITYNO YV VIV AVE
00°96Z $ sulew 2010} g s,g)s dwind Juie  6SEZ 002 Sd 0ipad Ues - suonejs dwingd SIa INFWIOYNYIN ALITVNO IV VIHY AVE
00'9L8 $ sufew 210} g s,BJs dwind -uiel  65EZ 002 Sd 09510URL4 YHON - suonels dwing SIa LNFWIOVNYIN ALITVND MY VIHVY AVE
00'962 $ sulew 2010} @ sgjs dwnd -juiely  6GEZ 00z Sd aueH jeig - suojels dwnd SIa INFWIDYNYIN ALITVND HIY VISV AVE
10'629 $ sowuss suoydajal  EST ool 81/£0/2-81/70/1 WOy 3dWuas sauoyd |[80 - dlBg auoydapL JFUGONW L2LY
8Z'LLI $ so1es auoydapl  PEST 004 8L/S0/1-LL/P0/Z | WOy 301u9s sauoyd |90 - 301UIS auoydals L JNgoW 121V
PEEZE $ sovuss auoydalel  pESZ 00L 81/10/Z-8L/Z0/1 WO Siajelp pue suones dwind oy saulj pue| - 3oiaieg auoydala | Z9£8. L2LY
09'6€Z $ sopues auoydaal  $EST 0oL 81/61/Z-81/02/1 WOl YSIND O} SJajelp uoness dwnd - soiniag auoydajal £99F. LBLY
09°6£Z 3 2oiuas auoydspl  pEST 0oL 81L/6L/L-LL/0Z/Z| WOY YSIND 0} SIa[eIp uoess dwind - soiueg auoydala L £99%. 121V
05°60L $ suuoyun 1202 002 g1/12/Z buipus sowuss Apjsam - suuopun STIAYITS WHOLINN HHYINVHY
06°FEL s suuoyun 1202 00Z g1/y1/z Buipus souss Apjaam - suuoyun STDINHTS WHOINN HAYWYIY
06°¥EL $ suuopun  1LZ0Z 00z 21/20/Z Buipua 2o108s Apjeam - suuojun SIDINHTS WHOLINN HIVINVEY
zZZ8EL $ suuopun 1202 002 gL/1€/1 Buipua sowuas Apjaam - suuouun SIDINHTS WHOLINM MHVAVEY
06°FPEL $ suopun 1202 00z 81/bz/| Buipua sopuas Apjaam - suuopun SIDINHTS WHOLINN HIVNVHEY
06°FEL $ suuopun  LZ0Z 002 8L/LL/L Buipua 0IA19S APjaam - SULIOHUN STDIAYTS WHOINN MEVIWVEY
05°L9L $ suuopun  1Z0Z 002 11/1Z/Z| Buipua 20lnIas Apjaam - suLojUN STIIAYTS WHOLINN HHVIWVHY
00°0.LS $ sujew 8010} @ sejs dwnd Ul 6562 002 ZDZ8# 13Sua9) Uo Jojesauab suluwng $10z Joj [emaual wedboud 'ysibal Juswdinba s|qepod - suonels dwnd gyvog S30HN0SIH MV
9E'8Ly $ swajsAs uonosod - W20 09T 002 250y JojorA - WBSAS UoNDa|0D ANVJNOD INIFWJINDI L€
unowy BWEN N0y #1100y SSE[D owsy sadediopusA

8102 ‘gz Aueniqa - gLoz ‘1 Aenigad

ASVINANS INTWAVL

1IRILSIJ NOILVLINYS TIVIVYE NVS



98'095'F05°L  §

8996568 % (0@ pue neday adid Jomes LLOZ  BZEV 00g L lusluhed ssaufiold - )07 waweoejday g ledsy adid Jomesg “ONI 'SHOLIVHINGD GNY1LSIM
02511 $ sujew o210} ¢ 5,26 dwnd QUIRKY  65£Z 002 Guidid dwnd dwns - suogels dwng ATddNS 9079 F SININCOIWOD YTLYM
64722 5 swishs uogaafiod - WO 0982 00z anuQ] RejEY £ 18 Jiedal Jemas 1o} sped - WSisAS uoiaajjo) ATddiS 9078 7 SININOINGD HILYM
£17925° 3 stz 30104 % 215 dwnd Juiey  69EZ 00z 100F Gd PROMIEY 1S9M 0} Jizdal - suonels duing “ONI 'SIRLLSNGNI XFLHOA
20r99Z $ soies suoydapl  bESZ ool 8L/0Z/L-L1/1LZ/ZL SH0IdR| 30} SoUUDS SSOEUIM - B0jIBS Buoudalal SSTTFHIM NOZRIZA
00008 §  (ogsuidiy ‘ouejos'es-AslBAMS  bETY 00€ 1% ouelog L9l 12 Jeund Aemenup sedal - 7 aseyd - Pafold uaweoeidey Jemas Asflea ung "ONI TLIHINOD NOS ® 00 NVA
00°005F $  (og) puz sedey adig Jamag LLOZ  GZEF cog pequcs Jad :InG 3 Loide ABmanLR |0 uoiled soejdaynowal - 107 WBLWSOE|GY § Jieday adld Jomeg ONI'FLIUINOD NOS ® IAAKN NVA
{2 4 $ sagddns pue juawidinbs Alaeg  GOEZ 002 YIWHED o3 0opia Aajes wnjal o} 834 Buiddiys - Juswidinkl Alpjeg INTNAY FLVHOSNOD WNVE 511
5465 $ saldens doys 3 BOWO  £SLE oot la1si0y auoyd - sapddng soWo INSWAVA LVHOSHNOD ¥NVE SN
15 41 $ sallddns doys g om0 £€L2 0oL seijddns 2010 SNoALEJEOSIL - SANdANS 320 AINFWAV FLVHOLHOD MNVE S
fira ] 3 sesuadxs snosueleosiN  G2ET (118 SJUSWINIOPD _mccom._mn_ Jal as) mc___mE - wmacmaxm snoauiaostiy INFWAYL SLVHOSHOD MNYS sn
0L gkt $ sulew 90.0) % 5,215 dwind -JuBIN  BSEZ 00z suogeys dwnd Joj sAay - suonelg duing FIAYIAS ALRENOTS AVESNVHL
SL9EL $ sufew 8010} g S.8j8 dwnd -quBW  BSET 00z XSpU }iq Jjup pUB SHY JjUp - suofeElg diung SIRILSIIANI 011
gete ¥ saddns dous g saly0)  £€1T 0oL Aeip Ajiep - satddng sow0 NI STIHVIS
59705 $ soijddns dous g ®0WQ  €E1T 0oL ssapulq - saddng s0lO ONI STTIVLS
0L°98 $ SWRISAS UCLOBoD - WRC  09ET 00Z 3Be10)5 3l D3PA ALDT Jo) dMOBG SNYOL YIM IAUP PRY [R1UIXS ~ WRSAS uogdelo) ONISTIIVLS
08°0L8 $ sulel 8010} SIS dwnd <Rl 5582 00T 1 Jopoedea sseyd ajbuis - suogElg dwing NI S4VHS
Z6°EFL $ sayddns pue puawidinbo Aaeg 98z 002 sano|f - Juawidinb3 Aajeg WO AIddNS ALFHVS VIONDIS
007008t $ swalsAs uogosied - W0 Q95T 00z 1ix2 [sRIRY U [ENUSD G/N 18 SQNIS PUB LB JAMDS Y298 ALDD - WHISAS UORDalio) DN FDIAEIS HIMIS SAOY
00°09F $ saoias Aqpuels €982 002 3P poomiesT £F 1B SDIAIRS - AGPURIS DNJ FHAHTS HIMIS HILOOY-0LOY
00'86F'LE s (1Aog) Jomag Aineio) Jo aeuyay  Z0Eh 00€ ABAA Joddad 1.2 12 [21918] MaU PUB ‘20UPOL MBU “BIOLUBLY Mall ‘UIZWI Jamas mall jeisut - WSISAS Jamas AInRID 10 GeyaY NI IDIANTS HEMIS HTLOOY-OLOY
00°S8EY ¢ SWalsAs UOKOSI00 - B0 09ET 00z 190415 BMEJI0 § Je Jiedas jods - welsAS Uagoafiod INT ZNYTS ¥IMIS HZLO00H-OLOY
00°586'F $ slslsis UoRaalied - WRO  09E2 002 "3y BOGIES  JE 2[0U POJ FA0WISZ PUE LBl JaMas Jieds) - WB)SAS Uono|eD DI FDINTIS HIMIS YL O0Y-0L0E
00°586°9 H swalshs uonoelioo - We0  Q0EZ 002 “any BOGIEY 8 1B SUOHOSLUOD 3AM ONY BRISU) PUe UIBL Jamas Iedas - WalsAs uoles(loD ONI 3DINYBS HIMIS YFLO0N-010Y
6FE6E 4 sapiyan slieda) pue shed €80T s SWIBIQLUD BJRIUBA - SAPIYSA "ONI'YRITWNY QYo
00°0E $ uoneonpa pue Buliell  98ET 004 Bugall uopeposse suspusNadns aoueusjURU: - uogeonss] p Suluel | VSW JO HILIVHD THIHNT GOOMITY
ogPRaEEl  § uoguS}El PERUCD LORNISURD  DLZL 00 & "ON Juswiked ssaboid - Z aseyd ~ palold Juswsseidey fames Asjlen ung ONF 'SSINIT3dId YTONYY
SY8SLAL L4 $1S00 AIinn oUped  GEGE 002 $L/20/2-81/80/1 SUSIEIS dwind Jo) 50aS ~ Jamod §Z0Z9Z608¢FZ /B IOd
EC'ELES $ $1500 AN DU0BI SEST (11474 81/B0/1-2 L/30/Z ) Suoneys dwnd Jo) SOIAISS - JaMod $-Z0Z92608¥Z I/° F9Id
£8°0L 3 SWAISAS UONISHOd - WD  09EZ 002 10}200] o} SBUBHE( - WSISAG UOIIAOT SY1d SIRFLIVE - NRITd
05°08r'8 $ (0)) uogelg dund oipad ues  Iriy o0e 1LAEZ VLI LO/Z )L WOy S301AISS - Uoels dund oIpad Ues ONRISSINIONT ZLAN
087189 $  (0g) pue dedey adig Jomas LL0Z 6ZEV poe FL/2T/L-LL/G0/0) WOy SIS - L 0Z Wawsoridey 2 Ieday adid Jameg dNOHS ONRIFINIONT IOV ST THN
00598 4 sulew 82104 @ @S dund QU §SET 002 Sd 0OSPUBL] YHON 20§ 2jonb aedar Lg; Jush uaouq - suagels dung "IN ‘OH XIYLYIW
25°9% 3 s1500 ARHIBR JSIBM, 9ESZ 00z 2/80/Z-LL/BO/ZL WOY "8AY PUBIPOCAA - JANBM SIQ HILYM TVLIDINDK NIIYIN
1598 g sisoo Ainn JSlBM,  $EST alir4 S1/80/Z-LLIBO/E L WO 1S SIS - JBIEA SIQ HTLYM TVIDINMN NIIYIN
15°9¥ 4 $1500 RN ISIBM 9852 00z SLIPL/Z-LLISLIZ) WOy 20 BISIAR - JOIBA SKT HFLYM TUSIDINIW NIV
5°9¢ ¢ sisco Agan 19leM,  9EGZ 002 L LIZ-LLG LT WOy I 00083 - Jeiep SIG YZLYM TYHIINAN NRIVIV
598 4 51500 Agn Jalepn 9852 002 SLIPLZ-LLISLITL WOLY P 03PBg UBS N - JSIEM SIQ HFLYM TYIIDINN NREYIN
6228 s siso Aljan elep,  985T 002 SLISHT-LIPLIZE WOy DY OISO - IIe SHT YLV TVIIDINGN NIV
08222 3 siS00 AJjjAN J9JBAR  9EST 00z SLEZ-LLIPLIZL WOl "PAIE 0ISIDURLY 3 - 331BAA SHT HTLVM TVLIOINGN NRIVIV
55705 $ sisoo AN JoTeA 9EGZ 60z SUTLE-LIELIZ] WOY DALY 0DSIDUBIS T - JATBAR SIT HILYM TVAIIINDIN NI
92°58 $ SIS00 AN JMBA 9EST 002 SLZLZ-LLSLTL LI0) PAIS BURIED - JHIEM SIT MLV TN NREVIN
99'908 $ sjso0 Alilan Jalepy  9E5T 002 FLZLZ-LLELZL WO 3Ry 0sED) - JEIEM, SIC HILYM TYSIOINNN NRIVIN




(LTI
o,
ot

Py,

|“‘-‘? &, o, .,
ettt ot
A B T A LT

COUNTY OF MARIN

Brian E. Washington
COUNTY COUNSEL

Jack F, Govi
ASSISTANT COUNTY COUNSEL

Renee Glacomini Brawer
CHIEF DEPUTY COUNTY COUNSEL

Mari-Ann G. Rivers
Michele Keno

Patrick M. K. Richardson
Stephen R. Raab
Steven M, Perl
Edward J. Kiernan
Brion C. Cosa

Jenna J. Brady

Valorie R, Boughey
Kerry L. Gerchow
Tarisha K. Bal

Ayriel A. Bland
Michael W, Jorgenson

DEPUTIES

Jeanine Michaals
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

Marin County Civic Center
3501 Civic Center Drive  Suite
275

San Rafael, CA 94903
415473 61177

415473 3796 F

415 473 2226 TIY
www.marincounty.org/cl -

OFFICE OF THE

March 13, 2018

Board of Directors
San Rafael Sanitation District
P.O. Box 151560
San Rafael, CA 94915-1560

Re: Closed Session ~ Anticipated Litigation
Dear Directors,

| request that you conduct a closed session during your
special meeting on March 16", 2018, to discuss the following
matter: (1)-significant exposure to litigation pursuant to California
Government Code §54956.9(d)(2). In my opinion, public
discussion of this matter would prejudice your position.

The specific reasons and the legal authority for the closed
session are:

Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2). A legislative
body of a local agency may hold closed sessions with the local
agency's designated representatives when a point has been
reached where, in the opinion of the legislative body of the local
agency on the advice of its legal counsel, based on existing facts
and circumstances, there is a significant exposure to litigation
against the local agency.

It should be noted that Government Code Section 54954.5
requires the Board to post a Closed Session item on the Board
Agenda. With respect to the above referenced matter, you should
include the number of potential cases (estimated at one at this
juncture) and the fact that the Board will be meeting with counsel
regarding the anticipated litigation. Please note that disclosure of
any facts of this matter may, in my opinion, prejudice the District.

| suggest that the Agenda read:

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL
California Government Code

Section 54956.9(d)(2)

Number of Potential Cases: One (1)




PG.20F 2

Should you have any further questions, please do not

hesitate to contact me.
ﬂ{t}' ulyfrf/‘cmrs
, .
A

Jack F. Govi
Assistant County Counsel

COUNTY OF MARIN OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COUNSEL 3501 Civic Cenler Drive - Suite 275 « San Rafael, CA 94903



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 18-1166

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE DISTRICT MANAGER/DISTRICT ENGINEER
TO EXECUTE A FUNDING AGREEMENT WITH
SONOMA-MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT (SMART) FOR THE
SAN RAFAEL SEWER FORCE MAIN RELOCATION AT RICE DRIVE

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT,
COUNTY OF MARIN, hereby resolves as follows:

The District Manager/District Engineer is hereby authorized to execute, on behalf
of the San Rafael Sanitation District, a Funding Agreement wifh Soﬁoma-Marin Area
Rail Transit (SMART) for the San Rafael Sewer Force Main Relocation at Rice Drive, a.
copy of which is hereby attached and by this reference made a part hereof.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a special meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation
District Board of Directors held on the 16th day of March, 2018, by the following vote, to

wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:
SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Katie Rice, Acting Chairman
ATTEST:

Maribeth Bushey, Secretary




FUNDING AGREEMENT

SONOMA-MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT
San Rafael Sewer Force Main Relocation at Rice Drive

THIS FUNDING AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into as of
2018, by and between the SONOMA-MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT (SMART) DISTRICT, a
public entity duly established under the laws of California (District), and the SAN RAFAEL
SANITATION DISTRICT, (SRSD).

Recitals

A The rail corridor, commonly known as the Northwestern Pacific Railroad (NWP),
generally parallels Mighway 101 running north-south in Sonoma and Marin Counties. The NWP
corridor is owned by the District from Milepost (MP) 68.22 in Healdsburg southward to MP 11.4
in Corte Madera.

B. District operates and maintains the rail corridor in accordance with applicable
California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) and Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) laws
and regulations.

C. District has completed California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review and
is proceeding with design and construction of passenger rail service along an approximately 70-
mile existing rail corridor extending from Cloverdale in Sonoma County, California, to a location
near the ferry terminal in Larkspur, Marin County, California (the "SMART Rail Project”).

D. The District and the City of San Rafael (“City”) are realigning Francisco
Boulevard West and Rice Drive in order to close two at-grade crossing (Francisco Boulevard at
Second and lrwin Street) in order to support the City's Andersen Drive at-grade crossing
application to the CPUC.

E. The City requested that utilities relocate their facilities in and around Rice Drive
where a portion of Rice Drive will be realigned.

F. SRSD intends to reconstruct and relocate its sanitary sewer force main from the
portion of Rice Drive that is closing to the realigned to the Francisco Boulevard West.

G. The District prepared initial relocation plans and included them in the District's
design-build Contract CV-DB-16-001 as part of this Agreement as Exhib';t B (SRSD Work).

H. SRSD is funding the SRSD Work cost of $600,000 which includes all costs to
pay for its share of relocating the sewer facilities. These costs are detailed in Bid item 7B

Sanitary Sewer Force Main of the District's design-build Contract CV-DB-16-001 that is
incorporated and included as part of this agreement as Exhibit B.

Agreement
THE DISTRICT AND SRSD HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

FUNDING AGREEMENT - SONOMA MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT Page 1 of 6




1. RECITALS

A

The above recitals are true and correct and are hereby incorporated in and
expressly form a part of this Agreement.

4 COORDINATION

A. SRSD shall coordinate the work with District's Chief Engineer or his
designee. Contact information for the parties’ respective representatives is
set forth below:

District SRSD
Bill Gamlen Doris Toy
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit (SMART) San Rafael Sanitation District
5401 Old Redwood Highway, Suite 200 111 Morphew Street
Petaluma, California 94954 San Rafael, CA 94915-1560
Phone: 707.794.3330 Phone: 415.485.3484
Fax: 707.794.3037 Fax: 415.454.2270
Email: bgamlen@sonomamarintrain.org Email: doris.toy@cityofsanrafael.org

DISTRICT’S RESPONSIBILITIES

District shall be responsible for the following:

3.
A.
B.
C.
4.

Construction Documents: District shall prepare and provide SRSD with
construction documents and allow 10 working days for review.

Contracting: District shall contract for the work through its design-build
Contract CV-DB-016-001 with Stacy Witbeck/Herzog joint venture.

Changed Circumstances: District shall promptly notify SRSD in writing of any
potential change or unforeseen conditions. SRSD shall promptly investigate
the change or conditions, and if it finds that the circumstance is a change,
District shall provide a change proposal delineating the changed or
unforeseen condition and an increase or decrease of costs, for SRSD’s
approval.

SRSD’S RESPONSIBILITIES

SRSD agrees to perform the following:

A

B.

Permits: SRSD shall obtain any permits that may be necessary from the City
of San Rafael for construction of the Project.

Payment: The District will invoice SRSD in monthly as invoices are received
from the contractor. SRSD shall pay District within thirty (30) days after
receipt of undisputed invoice.

FUNDING AGREEMENT - SONOMA MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT Page 2 of 6




C. Review of Construction Documents: SRSD shall review the construction
documents within ten working days of submittal. if SRSD fails to approve or
provide written comments on the any set of the Construction Documents
within the review period, SRSD shall be deemed to have approved such
Construction Documents. SRSD may not unreasonably withhold approval as
tong as the construction documents are consistent with the design-build
engineering documents in Exhibit B.

D. Staffing: SRSD agrees to provide adequate staffing to effectively review,
inspect and approve construction of the SRSD Work. SRSD shall designate
appropriate Staff to review, inspect and approve construction activities related
to construction of the SRSD Work.

E. Inspection: SRSD shall be responsible for timely inspecting and approving
the work for the SRSD Work, at no cost to the District. SRSD may not direct
or provide instruction to the District's contractor in any way.

F. Construction Support: SRSD may provide support to the confractor during
construction in order to realize cost savings. Support activities could include
such tasks as redirecting sewage flow to eliminate need for a pump around,
or removing efftluent from the isolated line for treatment. The support activities
must be approved by the District in writing prior to implementing them.

G. Schedule: SRSD acknowledges that time is of the essence and that
completion of the SRSD Work is necessary so as to not delay the Larkspur
Extension Project.

H. Maintenance: SRSD shall be deemed the owner and operator of the SRSD
Work and shall continue to be responsible for all on-going operation and
future maintenance and costs associated with the SRSD Work.

5. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

A. Amendments to Agreement

This Agreement may be amended only by the mutual written consent of both
parties.

B. Indemnification

Each party shall indemnify, defend, protect, hold harmless, and release the
other, its officers, agents, and employees, from and against any and all
claims, loss, proceedings, damages, causes of action, liability, costs, or
expense (including attorneys’ fees and witness costs) arising from or in
connection with, or caused by any act, omission, or negligence of such
indemnifying party. This indemnification obligation shall not be limited in any
way by any limitation of the amount or type of acts, disability benefit acts, or
other employee benefit acts.

FUNDING AGREEMENT - SONOMA MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT Page 3 of 6




C. Termination

Either party may terminate this Agreement by giving 30-days prior written
notice to the other party, in the manner described in Section 5.D of this
Agreement, of its intent to terminate. Should SRSD terminate this agreement,
DISTRICT shall be entitied to receive the full payment for all costs rendered
prior to termination and any claims, loss, damages or profit incurred by the
District's contractor.

D. Notice

Unless otherwise requested by a party, all notices, demands, requests,
consents or other communications which may be or are required to be given
by either party to the other shall be in writing and shall be deemed effective
upon service. Notices shall be deemed to have been properly given when
served on the party to whom the same is to be given by hand delivery or by
deposit in the United States mail addressed to the party as follows:

District.  Bill Gamlen, P.E
Chief Engineer
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit
5401 Old Redwood Highway, Suite 200
Petaluma, California 94954

SRSD: Doris Toy
District Manager/District Engineer
San Rafael Sanitation District
111 Morphew Street
San Rafael, CA 94915-1560

When a notice is given by a generally recognized overnight courier service,
the notice, invoice or payment shall be deemed received on the next
business day. When a notice or payment is sent via United States Mail, it
shall be deemed received seventy-two (72) hours after deposit in the United
States Mail, registered or certified, return receipt requested, with the postage
thereon fully prepaid. In all other instances, notices, and payments shall be
effective upon receipt by the recipient. Changes may be made in the names
and addresses of the person to whom notices are to be given by giving notice
pursuant to this paragraph.

E. Governing Law

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of California.

F. Entire Agreement

This instrument contains the entire agreement between the parties, and no
statement, promise, or inducement made by either party or agents of the

FUNDING AGREEMENT - SONOMA MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT Page 4 of 6



parties that is not contained in this written contract shall be valid or binding;
and this contract may not be enlarged, modified, or altered except in writing
sighed by the parties.

G. No Third Party beneficiary

This Agreement is between the Parties and no other person or entity is an
express, intended, or implied third party beneficiary hereof.

H. Waiver

Unless agreed to in writing by the Parties, the waiver by a Party of any
breach, violation, or default of a provision of this Agreement will not operate
as a waiver of any subsequent breach, violation, or default of that or of any
other provision of this Agreement. No extension of time for the performance
of any obligation or act required by a Party hereunder will be deemed to be
an extension of time for the performance of any other obligation or act.

[. Unenforceable Provisions

If a court of competent jurisdiction finds any provision of this Agreement to be
illegal, invalid or unenforceable, the Parties agree that such provision will be
enforced to the maximum extent permissible so as to effect the intent of the
Parties, and the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions
of this Agreement will not in any way be affected or impaired thereby. If
necessary to effectuate the intent of the Parties, the Parties will negotiate in
good faith to amend this Agreement to replace the unenforceable fanguage
with enforceable language that reflects such intent as closely as possible.

J. Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which
will be an original, with the same effect as if the signatures thereto and hereto
were upon the same instrument, and shall become effective when one or
more counterparts have been signed by each of the Parties and delivered (by
facsimile or otherwise) to the other Party.

—THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK—

FUNDING AGREEMENT - SONOMA MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT Page 5 of 6




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District and SRSD have executed this Agreement as of the date
first above written.

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT (SRSD): SONOMA MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT

(SMART):

By: By:

Doris Toy, Farhad Mansourian

District Manager/District Engineer General Manager, SMART
APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
By: By:

Jack F. Govi Tom Lyons

Assistant County Counsel SMART Counsel

FUNDING AGREEMENT - SONOMA MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT Page 6 of 6



EXHIBIT A

FUNDING AGREEMENT - SONOMA MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT




IV LIGIHXH

Ok
% EOLN SIS ‘NMOHS LON
NOLLYWHCANI ALMLLN ¥04 'S

“03SYONd

Td ® @NN (T

INFUHIEAT0d 3cld NOHl
Fwono Loc Sl MISS B v

SIFHS AVMOY0Y T3S
iﬂré&ﬁ.»iﬂ(ogme.n

'SIFIHS Howl 335
NOUYANQIN HOVHL ¥0d T

‘SIS3HS SNISSOH]

300 335 ‘SHOVHL OWY

SARC 3018 L¥ NOUYWNOIN
ONISSOND 30vHd ¥OJ L

ALON

Zv 40 T+ EHS 510¢ 8 930 A e FCOECEE
_ (SIS L0269 [ == owoumvesva mn@] ]
TIHONd F Nvld WASS ONY NIVSQ WHOLS [ -—-m < : m i VOIS 5| zo,_%oumh%uou =¥ INIDONID [~—1
N¥TS_ATAN o SINHEINGD | i sOug VY "
%0E NOISNZLXE HNJSHEVT 7
(N =i (H} Oy=.1 TS
W A=l (W) Or=,l T3S INSANDMY HLINOS dS ONOTV I1140¥d NIivda WHOLS
INSANOIMY WASS ONOTY JT1408d WISS S i i itz st
004501 004501 004501 00+C0L Q0+20L DO+L0L Q0+001
bl 23 Slen b S e Nl ~
e 5 RO~~~ S 4 .m_n A n—n w_m o1
o
9 g Bt
FHg z hpd ]
2842 2 . = 1 P a—
I .ommm MW SOOP=S @ J1 16 BaSS o0 T AT /_..r /
&> on —
w223 wE /
\ — T | NiFd R o 0
o &7 TaC NS LT o
nass i VoS I — 2ozt G TCL 05 1
98 @ \ e . [ " kit R / NISYE NOUNGIZI NI
HII / —K.Mmlmu,a.l\ L e —r— e e e _. S NOLWDALoHd 3d01S 304 QL TNALNG
ru_“ﬂn.dl» O00=S @ J1 56 NS BT b |=l..\l|l\\| ~I\\|..i .
L o T P PSS I B |l||.|\1l.||:\\\\\\.” ._\//...., ]
L P - L — I l—
I R — Y oH—
sk wown asame e QYo A40/0TSIONVHS) NI WHOLS 0 e B .=_|_
¥ WAEY 2 = /lm“u%ﬂ“&\ﬂu_mv jm B _ 1y B‘d_u O3HSINGE 0350d0ud = ONNONS ONLISEE
'— 4SS 10 I¥ ONNCHI DNUSDG ‘ — — — a 3
St ! — =
Tvas
—_—
08 or 8 o7

lllll

lllllllllll

m DL dW
TNOILVLS 713vavd NvS OL

6¥l dW
NOLVIS ¥NdSXuv1 OL




¢V LIdIHXH

L1 40 01 IEHS 910z '8 330 SO AR & v =3 NCLLRDD sfwsa| e |mfE
! L102-62-9 ¥30635 B IS5 CONI'ONIMVSSY @ [
00+16L OL 0C+08L WIS N vk 5| NOUONHLSNOD =" % ININOND'Y, NY1d AYMQYOM ONY MOWHL Q3skay jeroz/o/y 1 r
i HOd LON e
NV1d ALNLN A3INH04NOD SJEHd, D) SOy I—éq -
%0E NOISNILXE HNdSHYEYT SdBHd 2 m ——ll B
(A =t (H) .O¥=_L FI¥OS m
ERIE[CEE] 4
&
SLHDEL 00+062 0o+ERL 00+a8L 0O+£8L oo+az oo+eas 00++BZ co+cnz 04z8L 00+ 18¢ oo+oRus i
i
= : [ @ : = = o . @ = = = = o [ =|: = =
2z Aw =l m_m 2 > 54 ofF 2|5 o5 fE off e % =i 23 o2 [ 5 ol 2[Z A 1
F &3 .Eﬁw 9¢ 03SOdodd w
& . sllal 15
2 ey 8l |8 i
[ & 2lg| = i
[ £ k
N (dal) oMsYD RIS N Pm n
i
y19
CE GNNDYD OMLSHE 0
] I )
q10 T — L —_—— e — —— — =
- —_— o | s ] w
00—
or
Iy
T 40 0L TA (E50c0kd — :
: |
00 I¥ NOLDS w
'L 1¥ NISY8 doL
{#10Z) WANVN NOLLONMISNGO 1S0d NOUVIDOSSY g
< SAONESY GNEIVNYN 2EIVAANOLS V3NV AYE  _ XIvNIIS C3SOd0Nd ONHIS
33d NISYE NCLNILZHOE O TMISN TWNS FOVNIME0 CES0dOEd
[ ] # , L\ | i i
3N ALGCDND LMYIS (SO0 Sim i 4 m
—_— - —~ e =
T¥4vd NvS OL NOLLOISAMALN ¥0 3ol L e v &
S 30¥1d N ENOQNYEY 51000 TEL () & = = NOH K3 s zZi
= » T NOW K3 5 1
ONIONZJ H0d SONMYEO Avmavoy| O &, 55 o = = =
335 ALRVID 804 NmMoHs| T & A R T - Now - 90 55 [ 1
LON SNONIS Q3S0d0Nd ELON TR S F, s —
= R 2 ooz , il JUSYd K3 JRIDEE ]
& ; e 153 e o =<\ NOM 3 55 [ 1
o = i : st _— ___, (e ™ S5 a0 ] os ¢
TWALNG RNCHY O T 5 s o 1 Ao \ e Lg% E ALY [l
NOWJALONd 34UTS HIOY (TVSNI - ; . ? U M P FONVAING AVMIARO FONN TS
g B2 =1 - ] o Jrﬁ 5 oy amuy & % LENIND 3d0H 81 TIVISNL « CvrT = i 7 Tood
- ke SR d /N V<
= =T SA > Sl 3NN ALE30MS LS (3S0H0Hd 3INd3HIS F10HIOd
z+E - YAy S L. }
T 3 o = N
- 2 L e 2 — ONIOIS TEY4vd NVS Q3S0d0d 5
—_ = e — o
[=2]
o e b=
>

A\ N e
EEe

= 1N0d 35vAE onvnaso X T

OLLAd "ON 9MQ 33S 00+16

3ad (3) oL LIINNOD

0Ll dN

W Iy
T — - —— T " Lh-
e e
e b T Y
T i e e e e S Y S

NOLLYLS ®NdSHYvT COL

gulEums
B0IA3 "ON OMQ 33S 00+08Z W 3NIT HOLVA




EXHIBIT B

FUNDING AGREEMENT - SONOMA MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT




REVISED - BAFO 6/5/2017 - FORM BS — BID SCHEDULE - LARKSPUR EXTENSION

(Milepost 14.8 to Milepost 17.0)

BID ITEM UNIT
NUMBER ITEM NAME QTY UNIT COST COST
1 Site Preparation 1 LS $1,130,000.00[ $1,130,000.00
2A Trackwork 1 LS | $6,450,000.00] $6,400,000.00
2B Track at Grade Crossings 1 LS $750,000.00 $750,000.00
2C MUP Fencing and Gates 1 LS $100,000.00 $100,000.00
2D Palisade Fence and Gate 1 LS $50,000.00 $50,000.00
o ggfugnzvﬁéi:ggmwal i 400 [ LF $58.00 | $23,200.00
2F E(rj?lxtf:lglonal Sum: 8' Chain Link 2000 LF i $45,000/08
2G isional Sum: 4' Chain Link
2 f;éon\.;alm al Sum: 4' Chain Link 600 LE — SRR
: e T TRTE, S —
2H }:;(I:\gzlonul Sum: High Security 100 LE §34.00 §3.400,00
21 Eg;\gzional Sum: 8" High Security 2000 [ Secini P —
3 | Special Trackwork 1 LS $528,000.00 $528,000.00
4 Drainage 1 LS $1,345,000.00] $1,345,000.00
5 Roadway 1 LS $3,700,000.00] $3,700,000,00
6 Traffic Signal and lllumination 1 LS $805,685.30]  $805,685.30
7A Utilities (Excluding Sanitary Sewer 1 LS
Force Main) $425,000.00 $425,000.00
7B Sanitary Sewer Force Main 1 LS $600,000,00f  $600,000.00
8 AC Power 1 LS $1.000,000.000 $1,000,000.00
9A Sheet Pile Walls 1 LS $800,000.00 $800,000.00
9B Miscellaneous Walls 1 LS $460,000.00|  $460,000.00
ac Structural Culverts 1 LS $275,000.00 $275,000.00
10 Tunnel Improvamenis 1 LS | $100,000.00|  $100,000.00
11A Larkspur Station and Plaza 1 Ls | s1.375.00000! $1375.000.00
11B Larkspur Platform Shelters 2 EA $75,000.00 $150,000.00
District Field Office/Operations _
1C sl 1 LS $80,000.00|  $80,000.00
12A AHGTLURRLENEGY 1 LS | $200,000.00|  $200,000.00
128 LrnAmee SRl Brdys 1 Ls | $512,000.00|  $512,000.00
126 San Rafael Creek Bridges 1 LS $1,450,000.00| $1,450,000.00
1e A ki 1 LS | $750,000.00]  $750,000.00
BAFO 6/1/2017 FORM BS - BID SCHEDULE 1

EXHIBIT B-1



to applicable safety orders of OSHA and the State of California Division of
Industrial Safety.

Tunneling or pipe jacking under obstructions as required.
Restoration of irrigation systems in-kind.

10. Reconstruction/extension of existing pipe culverts of sixty (60) inches nominal
diameter or less, including new headwalls, cleaning and grading.

11. Construction of new storm drains and sanitary sewers of sixty (60) inches nominal
diameter or less, including manholes, drain inlets, catch basins, catch basin leads,
side sewers, vacuum sewer systems (complete), and temporary bypassing_of
aforementioned systems, but excluding the sanitary sewer force main relocation
at Rice Drive. :

12. Construction or relocation of sanitary sewer force mains, including thrust biocks,
pipe installation, sealing, joining to existing sewers, testing, and temporary
bypassing.

13.  Water connection to platform, hydrants, and Operations trailer at Larkspur station

14. Modifications to existing and new Multi-Use Pathway drainage structures in the
vicinity of the Golden Gate private crossing.

The lump sum (LS) price for Utilities shall be paid for under the following bid item:

BID ITEM 7A — UTILITIES (EXCLUSIVE OF SANITARY SEWER FORCE MAIN)

The lump sum (LS) price for Sanitary Sewer Force Main shall include construction of new sanitary
sewer force main in the vicinity of Rice Drive and extending under the tracks at Francisco Blvd.
West. including manholes, temporary bypassing, connections to existing sanitary sewer force
main, and removal of portions of existing sanitary sewer force main that are abandoned.

BID ITEM 7B — SANITARY SEWER FORCE MAIN

8 — AC POWER

The lump sum price for bid item AC Power shall include all materials, equipment and labor
necessary for provision and activation of commercial AC Power at the locations indicated in the
Baseline Documents.

1. Furnish and install secondary service poles, pull boxes, vaults, meter bases and
empty conduits from Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E) point of connection to
tamper-proof service pedestals and meter bases, meters-mounted-on-the-side—of

CentraHnstrument Locations{(ClLs), installed per PG&E and NEC requirements.
2. D/B shall perform all work and coordination with the District and PG&E necessary

to obtain an activated service at each location, based on the locations and
equipment identified in the Contract Documents.

3. Furnish and install empty conduits from PG&E point of connection to transformer
at Larkspur station. Final location of transformer at Larkspur station will be
determined by the District during final design. Provide conduits sufficient to extend

15 of 173
SMART RFP No. CV-DB-16-001 Conformed June 29, 2017
Design Build General Requirements

EXHIBIT B2



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item No. 6.b.

DATE: March 16, 2018

TO: Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District

FROM: Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineerw

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution Authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to Sign

an Agreement with WorkSmart Automation, Inc., for Programming Services
for the San Pedro Pump Station Improvements Project

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to sign an Agreement with
WorkSmart Automation, Inc., for programming services for the San Pedro Pump Station
Improvements Project.

BACKGROUND:

At the December 22, 2017, Board meeting, the Board awarded the San Pedro Pump Station
Improvements Project Rebid to Valentine Corporation. The contract specifications did not
include the programming portion of work because District staff wanted this work to be
performed by a consultant who is familiar with the programming of its pump stations.

Since WorkSmart Automation, Inc., has performed all the programming for our Cayes Main
Pump Station, Glenwood Pump Station, and Loch Lomond Marina Pump Station, and installed
the District’s SCADA (Supervisory Control Data Acquisition) programming, staff asked
WorkSmart to provide a proposal for the programming work for the San Pedro Pump Station
Improvements Project.

ANALYSIS:

WorkSmart’s staff has been responsive, has offered recommendations based upon their own
experiences, and has performed extra work at fair costs.

WorkSmart has offered a proposal to perform the programming work for the San Pedro Pump
Station Improvements Project at a lump-sum cost of $39,000.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This project will be funded under the Pump Station and Force Main Capital Improvements
Program in the current 2017-18 Budget.



ACTION REQUIRED:

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the resolution authorizing the District Manager/District
Engineer to sign an Agreement with WorkSmart Automation, Inc., for programming related
services for the San Pedro Pump Station Improvements Project Rebid.

Attachments: Resolution
Agreement




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 18-1167

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE DISTRICT MANAGER/DISTRICT ENGINEER
TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL. SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH WORKSMART AUTOMATION, INC., FOR
PROGRAMMING RELATED SERVICES FOR THE
SAN PEDRO PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $39,000

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION
DISTRICT, COUNTY OF MARIN, hereby resolves as follows:

The District Manager/District Engineer is hereby authorized to execute, on behalf
of the San Rafael Sanitation District, a Professional Services Agreement with
WorkSmart Automation, Inc., for programming related services for the San Pedro Pump
Station Improvements Project, a copy of which is hereby attached and by this reference
made a part hereof. |

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a special meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation
District Board of Directors held on the 16th day of March, 2018, by the following vote, to
wit:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

Katie Rice, Acting Chairman

ATTEST:

Maribeth Bushey, Secretary




PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR PROGRAMMING RELATED SERVICES FOR THE
SAN PEDRO PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

This Agreement is made and entered into this 16th day of March, 2018, by and between
the SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT (hereinafter "DISTRICT"), and WORKSMART
AUTOMATION, INC. (hereinafter “CONSULTANT?™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT has selected WORKSMART AUTOMATION, INC., to
perform the required programming related services for the “San Pedro Pump Station Improvements
Project” (hereinafter “PROJECT”) for the DISTRICT; and

WHEREAS, the CONSULTANT has offered to render certain specialized professional

services in connection with this PROJECT,

AGREEMENT
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereby agree as follows:
1. DEFINITIONS.

DISTRICT and CONSULTANT have outlined the scope of services to be provided, and related expenses

as described in Exhibit “A” attached and incorporated herein.
2, PROJECT COORDINATION

A, DISTRICT. The District Manager/District Engineer shall be the
representative of the DISTRICT for all purposes under this Agreement. The Senior Civil Engineer is
hereby designated as the PROJECT MANAGER for the DISTRICT, and said PROJECT MANAGER

shall supervise all aspects of the progress and execution of this Agreement.

B. CONSULTANT. CONSULTANT shall assign a single PROJECT
DIRECTOR to have overall responsibility for the progress and execution of this Agreement for
CONSULTANT. DAN JONES is hereby designated as the PROJECT DIRECTOR for CONSULTANT.
Should circumstances or conditions subsequent to the execution of this Agreement require a substitute
PROJECT DIRECTOR for any reason, the CONSULTANT shall notify the DISTRICT within ten (10)

business days of the substitution.




3. DUTIES OF CONSULTANT

CONSULTANT shall perform the duties and/or provide services as follows; the
CONSULTANT agrees to provide professional services as a Programming Consultant to perform work
outlined in the Proposal from CONSULTANT dated December 1, 2017, marked Exhibit "A", attached
hereto, and incorporated herein by this reference, The CONSULTANT agrees to be available and

perform the work specified in this agreement in the time frame as specified and as shown in Exhibit "A".
4, DUTIES OF THE DISTRICT
DISTRICT shall perform the duties as described and incorporated herein.
5. COMPENSATION

For the full performance of the services described herein by CONSULTANT,
DISTRICT shall pay CONSULTANT on a lump-sum basis for services rendered as described in Exhibit
"A" attached and incorporated herein. The total payment will not exceed the amount of $39,000 as shown

on the Proposal Budget, set out in Exhibit “A”.

Payment will be made upon receipt by PROJECT MANAGER of an invoice
submitted by CONSULTANT.

6. TERM OF AGREEMENT

The term of this Agreement shall be from the date of execution until the Project

is complete.
7. TERMINATION

A, Discretionary. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause

upon thirty (30) days written notice mailed or personally delivered to the other party.

B. Cause. Either party may terminate this Agreement for cause upon ten
(10) days written notice mailed or personally delivered to the other party, and the notified party's failure
to cure or correct the cause of the termination notice, to the reasonable satisfaction of the party giving

such notice, within thirty (30) days of the receipt of said notice.

C. Effect of Termination. Upon receipt of notice of termination, neither
party shall incur additional obligations under any provision of this Agreement without the prior written

consent of the other,

D, Return of Documents. Upon termination, any and all DISTRICT
documents or maferials provided to CONSULTANT and any and all of CONSULTANT’s documents
and materials prepared for or relating to the performance of its duties under this Agreement, shall be
delivered to DISTRICT as soon as possible, but not later than thirty (30) days after termination.

Agreement » 2




8. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

The written documents and materials prepared by the CONSULTANT in
connection with the performance of its duties under this Agreement shall be the sole property of
DISTRICT. DISTRICT may use said property for any purpose, including projects not contemplated by

this Agreement.
0. INSPECTION AND AUDIT

Upon reasonable notice, CONSULTANT shall make availabie to DISTRICT, or
its agent, for inspection and audit, all documents and materials maintained by CONSULTANT in
connection with its performance of its duties under this Agreement, CONSULTANT shall fully

cooperate with DISTRICT or its agent in any such audit or inspection.
10, ASSIGNABILITY

The parties agree that they shall not assign or transfer amy interest in this
Agreement nor the performance of any of their respective obligations hereunder, without the prior written
consent of the other party, and any attempt to so assign this Agreement or any rights, duties or

obligations arising hereunder shall be void and of no effect.
11. INSURANCE

A. During the term of this Agreement, CONSULTANT shall maintain, at no

expense to DISTRICT, the following insurance policies:

1. A commercial general liability insurance policy in the minimum
amount of one million ($1,000,000) dollars per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate for death, bodily
injury, personal injury, or property damage;

2. An automobile liability (owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles)

insurance policy in the minimum amount of one miltion ($1,000,000) dollars per occurrence;

3. If any licensed professional performs any of the services required to
be performed under this Agreement, a professional liability insurance policy in the minimum amount of
one million ($1,000,000) dollars to cover any claims arising out of the CONSULTANT's performance of

services under this Agreement.

B. The insurance coverage required of the CONSULTANT by Section 11. A,

shall also meet the following requirements:

Agreement » 3




1. The insurance shall be primary with respect to any insurance or
coverage maintained by DISTRICT and shall not call upon DISTRICT's insurance or coverage for any

contribution;

2, Except for professional liability insurance, the insurance policies

shall be endorsed for contractual liability and personal injury;

3. Except for professional liability insurance, the insurance policies
shall be specifically endorsed to include the DISTRICT, its officers, agents, and employees as

additionally named insureds under the policies;

4, CONSULTANT shall provide to PROJECT MANAGER, (a)
Certificates of Insurance evidencing the insurance coverage required herein, and (b) specific
endorsements naming DISTRICT, its officers, agents and employees, as additional insureds under the
policies;

5. The insurance policies shall provide that the insurance carrier shall

not cancel or terminate said insurance policies except upon thirty (30} days written notice to DISTRICT’s
PROJECT MANAGER; ‘

6. If the insurance is written on a Claims Made Form, then, following
termination of this Agreement, said insurance coverage shall survive for a period of not less than five

years as long as the insurance is reasonably affordable and available;

7. The insurance policies shall provide for a retroactive date of

placement coinciding with the effective date of this Agreement;

8. The insurance shall be approved as to form and sufficiency by
PROJECT MANAGER and the County Counsel.

C. If it employs any person, CONSULTANT shall maintain Workers’
Compensation and Employer’s Liability Insurance, as required by the State Labor Code and other
applicable laws and regulations, and as necessary to protect both CONSULTANT and DISTRICT against
all liability for injuries to CONSULTANT’s officers and employees.

D.  Any deductibles or self-insured retentions exceeding $20,000 in
CONSULTANT’s insurance policies must be declared to and approved by the PROJECT MANAGER
and the County Counsel. At District’s option, the deductibles or self-insured retentions with respect to
DISTRICT shall be reduced or eliminated to DISTRICT's satisfaction, or CONSULTANT shall procure a
bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claims administration, attorney’s fees,

and defense expenses.

Agreement « 4




12. INDEMNIFICATION

CONSULTANT shall indemnify, rélease, and hold harmless DISTRICT, its
officers, and employees against any claim, demand, suit, judgment, loss, liability, or expense of any kind,
including attorney's fees, arising out of or resulting in any way from any negligent acts or omissions or
negligence of CONSULTANT or CONSULTANT’s officers, agents, and employees in the performance

of their duties and obligations under this Agreement.
13. NONDISCRIMINATION

CONSULTANT shall not discriminate, in any way, against any person on the
basis of age, sex, race, color, religion, ancestry, national origin or disability in connection with or related

to the performance of its duties and obligations under this Agreement.
14. COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LAWS

CONSULTANT shall use due professional care to observe and comply with all
applicable Federal, State and local laws, ordinances, codes, and regulations in the performance of its
duties and obligations under this Agreement. CONSULTANT shall perform all services under this

Agreement in accordance with these laws, ordinances, codes, and regulations.
15, NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES

DISTRICT and CONSULTANT do not intend, by any provision of this
Agreement, to create in any third party any benefit or right owed by one party, under the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, to the other party.

16. NOTICES

All notices and other communications required or permitted to be given under
this Agreement, including any notice of change of address, shall be in writing and given by personal
delivery or deposited with the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, addressed to the parties
intended to be notified. Notice shall be deemed given as of the date of personal delivery or, if mailed,

upon the date of deposit with the United States Postal Service. Notice shall be given as follows:

TO DISTRICT: Ms. Karen Chew (Project Manager)
San Rafael Sanitation District
111 Morphew Street
P.0. Box 151560
San Rafael, CA 94915-1560

TO CONSULTANT:  Mr. Dan Jones (Project Director)
WorkSmart Automation, Inc.
3112 O Street, Suite 11
Sacramento, CA 95816

Agreement * 5




17. INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT
For the purposes and for the duration of this Agreement, CONSULTANT, its
officers, agents, and employees shall act in the capacity of an Independent Contractor, and not as
employees of the DISTRICT, CONSULTANT and DISTRICT expressly intend and agree that the status
of CONSULTANT, its officers, agents, and employees be that of an Independent Contractor and not that
of an employee of DISTRICT.

18. ENTIRE AGREEMENT -- AMENDMENTS

A. The terms and conditions of this Agreement, all exhibits attached, and all
documents expressly incorporated by reference represent the entire Agreement of the parties with respect
to the subject matter of this Agreement.

B. This written Agreement shall superéede any and all prior agreements, oral or
written, regarding the subject matter between the CONSULTANT and the DISTRICT.

C. No other agreement, promise, or statement, written or oral, relating to the
subject matter of this Agreement shall be valid or binding except by way of a written amendment to this
Agreement.

D. The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be altered or modified
except by a written amendment to this Agreement signed by the CONSULTANT and the DISTRICT.

E. If any conflicts arise between the terms and conditions of this Agreement and
the terms and conditions of the attached exhibits or the documents expressly incorporated by reference,

the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall control.

19. SET-OFF AGAINST DEBTS
CONSULTANT agrees that DISTRICT may deduct from any payment due to
CONSULTANT under this Agreement any monies which CONSULTANT owes DISTRICT under any
ordinance, agreement, contract, or resolution for any unpaid taxes, fees, licenses, assessments, unpaid

checks, or other amounts.

20. WAIVERS

The waiver by either party of any breach or violation of any term, covenant, or
condition of this Agreement or of any ordinance, law, or regulation, shall not be deemed to be a waiver of
any other term, covenant, condition, ordinance, law, or regulation or of any subsequent breach or
violation of the same or other term, covenant, condition, ordinance, law or regulation. The subsequent
acceptance by either party of any fee, performance, or other consideration which may become due or
owing under this Agreement, shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any preceding breach or violation by
the other party of any term, condition, or covenant of this Agreement or any applicable law, ordinance, or

regulation.

Agreement * 6




21. CITY BUSINESS LICENSE/OTHER TAXES
CONSULTANT shall obtain and maintain during the duration of this Agreement
a CITY business license as required by the San Rafael Municipal Code. CONSULTANT shall pay any
and all State and Federal taxes and any other applicable taxes. CONSULTANT’s taxpayer identification
number is 68-0486438, and CONSULTANT certifies under penalty of perjury that said taxpayer

identification number is correct.

22. APPLICABLE LAW
The laws of the State of California shall govern this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day,

month and year first above written.

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT CONTRACTOR

WORKSMART AUTOMATION, INC.

Doris Toy, P.E.
District Manager/District Engineer

ATTEST: By:

Dan Jones

Title: Director of Business Development

Cynthia Hernandez
District Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Jack F. Govi
Assistant County Counsel

Agreement * 7




ORKSMART WorkSmart Automation, Inc.
UTOMATION«  Software Automation Specialists

| COIEDEID 336 57" Street, Suite 202 Phone (916) 454-1718
’f/ﬁ'; Sacramento, CA 95819
December 1, 2017
Quote: SRV17-3038.2

TO: Doris Toy, P.E. EXH l B ! I
District Manager/District Engineer

San Rafael Sanitation District

Doris.Toy@cityofsanrafael.org A

FROM: Dan Jones
WorkSmart Automation, Inc.

SUB: Quotation for Services — San Pedro Pump Station Programming Services
Hi Doris, ;

Pursuant to your request, WorkSmart Automation is pleased to submit this quotation for the above
mentioned project. This quotation was generated based the contract documents we received from Mark
Wilson via DropBox (dated 4-18-17 and 4/20/17) and our conference call with SRSD on 3-29-2017.

Overview

WorkSmart Automation shall supply the programming and assist with startup of the PLC and OIT Panel
system in accordance with the contract documents specified in Section 16100 — Electrical Requirements
and 17200 — Control Descriptions. We shall utilize our own licensed copies of the development software
required to program these devices.

The following outlines WorkSmart's scope of work for this project:

Programming
The programming scope of tasks for WorkSmart Automation involves the following:

e PLC Ladder Logic Programming (4 PLCs)
Provide programming for four (4) new PLCs in order to provide the control features specified and
required to operate the new pump station and as specified. The four PLCs are as follows:

Main San Pedro Pump Station PLC (referred to as SPPS)
Pump 1 Control PLC
Pump 2 Control PLC
Pump 3 Control PLC

LR

The SPPS PLC shall execute programming logic that monitors Pumping Pit levels / float switches.
Based on the level of the Pumping Pits, the SPPS PLC will send requests to each of the three
Pump Control PLCs to start and stop their respective pumps as needed.

The Pump Control PLCs will execute their own programming logic that monitors the status of the
float switches. This allows the individual Pump Control PLC to start/stop its own pump in the
event of SPPS PLC failure. Each Pump Control PLC essentially replaces a large portion of the
hardwired relay logic that was present in each pump control cabinet in past SRSD Pump Station
designs.



s OIT Programming
Provide programming for the new OIT (operator interface terminal) located at the new MCC
panel to provide graphicai control, alarm and indication features specified and required to
aperate the new pump station locally.

+ SCADA Programming
Provide programming and canfiguration for the FactoryTalk SCADA system to provide graphical
control, alarm, and indication features specified and required to operate the new pump station
from a remate location such as the corporate yard.

s Alternate Communications Methodology
Per our discussion during our meeting at SRSD on April 18, 2017, WorkSmart shall design and
implement an alternate communications methodology hetween SCADA and the SPPS in an effort
to reduce the amount of radio bandwidth used. WorkSmart shall program the SPPS PLC to make
jts data available to SCADA via the Modbus TCP protocol, which is more efficient than the native
Ethernet IP protocol used by CompactlLogix PLCs.

The FactoryTalk View SCADA software does not have built-in capability to communicate via
Maodbus. A company called Kepware manufactures a suite of communications drivers that can
be used by any SCADA system. One of the Included communications drivers is Modbus TCP.

For the San Pedro Pump Station project, WorkSmart shall perform the following tasks:

1. Install and configure the Kepware Modbus TCP Communications driver on the
FactoryTalk View SCADA Server. Kepware can be run in demo mode for two hours at a
time on a trial basis. '

2. Configure a new Digi-One protocol converter to add Madhus TCP capability. This will
require an additional Bigi-One protocol converter {in addition to the Digi-One protocol
converter that is currently specified — the currently specified Digi-One is used strictly for
communications with the alarm annunciator panet).

3. Design the San Pedro SPPS PLC programming logic to map data to Modbus style
addressing _

4. Design the Factory Talk View screens for San Pedro to use the Modbus style addresses

WorkSmart shall query radio statistics using the existing RSLinx Enterprise communications driver
and guery radio statistics using the Modbus TCP communications driver. The results from both
metholds shall be compared in an effort to prove (or disprove) the effectiveness of Modbus
versus Ethernet IP. If Modbus communications results in significant reduction of radio
bandwidth used, this communications method can be reused as a template for future pump
station dasigns. If Modbus communications does not result in any improvement, WorkSmart
shall configure San Pedro PS to communicate using the RSLinx Enterprise communications driver
to match existing stations.

In the event the alternate Modbus method s used, a fully licensed copy of the Kepware Modbus
server and a 2™ Digi-One adapter will be required-this will be the responsibility of SRSD.

SRV17-3038.2 (SRSD - San Pedro Pump Station).docPage 2 of 4 12/1/2017




Testing
A representative of WorkSmart Automation will attend and participate in the required testing as specified
and reguired for pump station operation for the following specified tests:

« Factory Test
WorkSmart Automation will attend and participate In the factory testing as specified and
required for pump station operation. ’

» Field Functional Acceptance Test (FAT)
WorkSmart Automation will participate in the field functional acceptance testing as specified and
required for pump station operation. '

Training

WarkSmart Automation shall provide operator/user training on the devices we program (PLC, OIT, and
SCADA) during a 1 —day visit consisting of two sessions. The first session shall he on-site at the pump
station where we will review the program logic and discuss the operation and review the OIT graphics and
how to operate the station using the available OIT displays. The second session will be on-site at the Carp
yard where we will review the SCADA displays for the pump station and how to operate the station using
the available SCADA displays.

Project Meetings
WorkSmart Automation will attend up to three (3) project meetings on-site as requested by CONTRACTOR
or DISTRICT throughout the course of the project.

Warranty

WorkSmart Automation will warrant our programming and SCADA configuration for a period of one year
from the date of acceptance as specified. We will correct any programming errors uncovered during this
time at no additional charge. This warranty excludes operational changes and new features or changes to
the PLC program, OIT and SCADA displays.

Assumptions / Exclusions

¢ WorkSmart will contract directly with owner {DISTRICT),

+ No hardware or installation of hardware or wiring is included in this quote.

e No PLC or OIT programming and development software licensing is included in this quote.

e All Testing Plans and Testing Forms required throughout the course of the project are to be
provided by the CONTRACTOR, '

¢  All Training manuals and study materials required for training throughout the course of the
project are to be provided by the CONTRACTOR. ‘

s No Q&M material or Submittals are included in this quote. We assume these tasks will be
provided by the CONTRACTOR.

+  Any work requested outside the scope of this project will be quoted separately at WorkSmart's
current labor and travel rates.

s WorkSmart carries $1,000,000 in General liabifity insurance, $1,000,000 in Professional Liability,
and 51,000,000 in Automobile Liability insurance for our clients. Amounts requested above
these limits may require a change in contract price.

SRV17-3038.2 {SRSD - San Pedro Pump Station).docPage 3 of 4 12/1/2017




Total costs for these services shall be $39,000 lump sum.
Please give me a call if you have any questions.
Best regards,

Dan lones
Director of Business Development
WorkSmart Automation, Inc.

SRV17-3038.2 (SRSD - San Pedro Pump Station).docPage 4 of 4 12/1/2017




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item No. 6.c.

DATE: March 16, 2018

TO: Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District

FROM: Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer M

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution Authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to Sign

an Agreement with Nute Engineering for Design Related Services for the 36-
Inch Trunk Sewer Relocation Project for the Caltrans San Rafael Harbor
Bridge Replacement Project

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to sign an Agreement with
Nute Engineering for design related services for the 36-Inch Trunk Sewer Relocation Project for
the Caltrans San Rafael Harbor Bridge Replacement Project.

BACKGROUND:

On February 1, 2018, several Caltrans engineers met with SRSD staff to explain their upcoming
project, the “San Rafael Harbor Bridge Replacement Project.” This project consists of replacing
the bridge section at the Highway 101 Central San Rafael northbound off-ramp due to the
scoured pier foundation, which includes widening and realigning the bridge. The District has a
36-inch trunk sewer line from Second Street to the North Francisco Pump Station, located on the
east side of the off-ramp, which carries the flow from central and west San Rafael and the
Dominican area. When Caltrans replaces its bridge, a section of the 36-inch sewer line that is
currently on the west shoulder of the off-ramp will be in the first left lane. This future location

will cause difficulties in maintaining the sewer facilities due to heavy fraffic (see attached
sketch). '

SRSD and Caltrans staff have been working together and discussing options for the relocation of
the sewer facilities and have arrived at two conceptual alternatives:
1. Relocate approximately 60 feet of sewer facilities to the west, parallel to the existing
sewer alignment.
2. Install new sewer facilities that cross the off-ramp in a skewed alignment and abandon
the existing sewer.

Caltrans is planning to finish its design of the Bridge project by June 2018 and will begin
construction in the spring or summer of 2019. Because of their tight timeline, Caltrans staff
prefers that the District design and relocate its facilities prior to the start of the Caltrans project.
Again, due to the tight schedule, District staff requested Nute Engineering to participate in its
most recent meeting with Caltrans on February 16", After the meeting, District staff requested
Nute Engineering to provide a proposal for the design of the two alternatives referenced above.



ANALYSIS:

Nute Engineering has submitted a proposal describing the two alternatives. The first alternative
consists of replacing the sewer line located paralle! to the existing line on a time-and-materials
basis for a cost not to exceed $44,000. The second alternative is to design a new pipe across the
off-ramp for a cost that will not exceed $55,000.

In the past couple of meetings with Caltrans, they advised District staff that they would
reimburse the District for its design and construction costs. District staff then requested Caltrans
to state that in writing. However, on March 13", the District received a letter from the Caltrans
Righi-of-Way Division requesting documentation showing that either the sewer facilities were
there first or that a utility agreement had been signed with Caltrans in order to determine
lability. District staff found a drawing showing the sewer facilities at the off-ramp in 1954,
which is prior to the State’s ownership in the 1960’s and submitted this drawing to Caltrans on
March 14", District staff is currently waiting for Caltrans to respond.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This project will be funded under the 80-Year Life Cycle Sewer Replacement Program from the
current 2017-18 Budget with the possibility of full reimbursement from the State of California.

ACTION REQUIRED:

Option 1.
That the Board adopt the resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to sign an

Agreement with Nufe Engineering for design related services for the 36-Inch Trunk Sewer
Relocation Project for the Caltrans San Rafacl Harbor Bridge Replacement Project. Staff
recommends this option.

Option 2.
That the Board adopt the resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to sign an

Agreement with Nute Engineering for design related services for the 36-Inch Trunk Sewer
Relocation Project for the Caltrans San Rafael Harbor Bridge Replacement Project pending
receipt of a letter from Caltrans stating that they will fully reimbursement the District for the
relocation of its sewer facilities, With this option, the District will be taking a chance on whether
it will be able to meet the Caltrans schedule. If the District cannot comply with the Caltrans
schedule, Caltrans will need to incorporate the sewer relocation in its Bridge project.

Option 3:
Do nothing,.

a. If the Board waits for the letter from Caltrans stating that it will fully reimburse the

- District and then adopts the resolution authorizing Nute to provide design services at its
April 23™ meeting, the District will not be able to meet the Caltrans schedule. Caltrans
will then have to include the sewer design into their project.

b. If Caltrans determines that it is the District’s responsibility to relocate its facilities, the
Board can then decide at a future meeting to do nothing, which will then result in the
District facilities being located in the new off-ramp or relocating the sewer facilities after
the Caltrans Bridge Project has been completed.

Attachments: Sketch of SRSD facilities at Central San Rafael Off-Ramp
Resolution
Agreement




SS..9€ XA
uopueqy -z uondo
. ,

1SIAN
0] J9MAE
e

- 1 uondQ

0SPURI ]

O sso.nde
109G MIN]
-z uondp

T

aue )oY ISAL | Wi
9q [ S8 .9 X

«12310dd LNIANIFDVIdIH 3DAI49 HOGUVH 13VIVYH NVS,, SNVHLIVD
dIANVY 440 ANNOFHLYON “13V4VY NVS TVYLNID ‘TOT AMH L1V SIILITIDV4 asys



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 18-1168

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE DISTRICT MANAGER/DISTRICT ENGINEER
TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH

NUTE ENGINEERING FOR DESIGN RELATED SERVICES FOR THE
36-INCH TRUNK SEWER RELOCATION PROJECT FOR THE
CALTRANS SAN RAFAEL HARBOR BRIDGE REPLACEMENT PROJECT
FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $55,074

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT,
COUNTY OF MARIN, hereby resolves as follows:

The District Manager/District Engineer is hereby authorized to execute, on behalf
of the San Rafael Sanitation District, a Professional Services Agreement with Nute
Engineering for design related services to for the 36-Inch Trunk Sewer Relocation
Project for the Caltrans San Rafael Harbor Bridge Replacement Project, a copy of
‘which is hereby attached and by this reference made a part hereof.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a special meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation
District Board of Directors held on the 16th day of March, 2018, by the following vote, to

wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN:
SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Katie Rice, Acting Chairman

ATTEST:

Maribeth Bushey, Secretary




PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR DESIGN RELATED SERVICES FOR THE 36-INCH
TRUNK SEWER RELOCATION PROJECT FOR THE CALTRANS
SAN RAFAEL HARBOR BRIDGE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

This Agreement is made and entered into this 16th day of March, 2018, by and between
the SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT (hereinafter "DISTRICT"), and NUTE ENGINEERING
{(hereinafter “CONSULTANT”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT has selected NUTE ENGINEERING to perform the required
design related services for the “36-Inch Trunk Sewer Relocation Project for the Caltrans San Rafael
Harbor Bridge Replacement Project” (hereinafter “PROJECT”); and

WHEREAS, the CONSULTANT has offered to render certain specialized professional

services in connection with this Project.

AGREEMENT |
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereby agree as follows:
1. DEFINITIONS,

DISTRICT and CONSULTANT have outlined the scope of services to be provided, and related expenses

as described in Exhibit “A” attached and incorporated herein.
2. PROJECT COORDINATION

A. DISTRICT. ' The District Manager/District Engineer shall be the
representative of the DISTRICT for all purposes under this Agreement. The Senior Civil Engineer is
hereby designated as the PROJECT MANAGER for the DISTRICT, and said PROJECT MANAGER

shall supervise all aspects of the progress and execution of this Agreement.

B. CONSULTANT. CONSULTANT shall assign a single PROJECT
DIRECTOR to have overall responsibility for the progress and execution of this Agreement for
CONSULTANT. MARK WILSON is hereby designated as the PROJECT DIRECTOR for
CONSULTANT. Should circumstances or conditions subsequent to the execution of this Agreement
require a substitute PROJECT DIRECTOR for any reason, the CONSULTANT shall notify the
DISTRICT within ten (10) business days of the substitution.




3 DUTIES OF CONSULTANT

CONSULTANT shall perform the duties and/QI' provide services as follows; the
CONSULTANT agrees to provide professional services as an Engineering Consultant to prepare work
outlined in the Proposal from CONSULTANT dated March 13, 2018, marked Exhibit "A", attached
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. The CONSULTANT agrees to be available and perform

the work specified in this Agreement in the time frame as specified and as shown in Exhibit "A",
4. DUTIES OF THE DISTRICT
DISTRICT shall perform the duties as described and incorporated herein.
5. COMPENSATION |

For the full performance of the services described herein by CONSULTANT,
DISTRICT shall pay CONSULTANT on a time-and-materials basis for services rendered in accordance
with the rates shown on the current fee schedule as described in Exhibit "A" attached and incorporated

herein, The total payment will not exceed $55,074.

Payment will be made monthly upon receipt by PROJECT MANAGER. of
itemized invoices submitted by CONSULTANT.

6. TERM OF AGREEMENT

The term of this Agreement shall be from the date of execution until the Project

is complete.
7. TERMINATION

A, Discretionary. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause

upon thirty (30) days written notice mailed or personally delivered to the other party.

_ B. Cause. FEither party may terminate this Agreement for cause upon ten
(10) days written notice mailed or personally delivered to the other party, and the notified party's failure
to cure or correct the cause of the termination notice, to the reasonable satisfaction of the party giving

such notice, within thirty (30) days of the receipt of said notice.

C. Effect of Termination. Upon receipt of notice of termination, neither
party shall incur additional obligations under any provision of this Agreement without the prior written

consent of the other,

D. Return of Documents. Upon termination, any and all DISTRICT
documents or materials provided to CONSULTANT and any and all of CONSULTANT’s documents
and materials prepared for or relating to the performance of its duties under this Agreement, shall be

delivered to DISTRICT as soon as possible, but not later than thirty (30) days after termination,

Agreement » 2




8. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

The written documents and materials prepared by the CONSULTANT in
connection with the performance of its duties under this Agreement shall be the sole property of
DISTRICT. DISTRICT may use said property for any purpose, including projects not contemplated by

this Agreement.
9. INSPECTION AND AUDIT

Upon reasonable notice, CONSULTANT shall make available to DISTRICT, or
its agent, for inspection and audit, all documents and materials maintained by CONSULTANT in
connection with its performance of its duties under this Agreement. CONSULTANT shall fully
cooperate with DISTRICT or its agent in any such audit or inspection.

10. ASSIGNABILITY

The parties agree that they shall not assign or transfer any interest in this
Agreement nor the performance of any of their respective obligations hereunder, without the prior written
consent of the other party, and any attempt to so assign this Agreement or any rights, duties or

obligations arising hereunder shall be void and of no effect.
11, . INSURANCE

A. During the term of this Agreement, CONSULTANT shall maintain, at no

expense to DISTRICT, the following insurance policies:

1. A commercial general liability insurance policy in the minimum
amount of one million ($1,000,000) dollars per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate for death, bodily
injury, personal injury, or property damage;

2. An automobile liability (owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles)

insurance policy in the minimum amount of one million ($1,000,000) dollars per occurrence;

3. If any licensed professional performs any of the services required to
be performed under this Agreement, a professional liability insurance policy in the minimum amount of
one million ($1,000,000) dollars to cover any claims arising out of the CONSULTANT's performance of

services under this Agreement.

B. The insurance coverage required of the CONSULTANT by Section 11, A,

shall also meet the following requirements:

Agreement + 3




1. The insurance shall be primary with respect to any insurance or
coverage maintained by DISTRICT and shall not call upon DISTRICT's insurance or coverage for any-

contribution;

2. Except for professional liability insurance, the insurance policies

shall be endorsed for contractual liability and personal injury;

3, Except for professional liability insurance, the insurance policies
shall be specifically endorsed to inciude the DISTRICT, its officers, agents, and employees as

additionally named insureds under the policies;

4, CONSULTANT shall provide to PROJECT MANAGER, (a)
Certificates of Insurance evidencing the insurance coverage required herein, and (b) specific
endorsements naming DISTRICT, its officers, agents and employees, as additional insureds under the
policies;

5. The insurance policies shall provide that the insurance carrier shall

not cancel or terminate said insurance poiicies except upon thirty (30) days written notice to DISTRICT s
PROJECT MANAGER;

6. If the insurance is written on a Claims Made Form, then, following
termination of this Agreement, said insurance coverage shall survive for a period of not less than five

years as long as the insurance is reasonably affordable and available;

7. The insurance policies shall provide for a retroactive date of

placement coinciding with the effective date of this Agreement;

8. The insurance shall be approved as to form and sufficiency by
PROJECT MANAGER and the County Counsel,

C. If it employs any person, CONSULTANT shall maintain Workers’
Compensation and Employer’s Liability Insurance, as required by the State Labor Code and other
applicable laws and regulations, and as necessary to protect both CONSULTANT and DISTRICT against
all liability for injuries to CONSULTANT’s officers and employees.

D, Any deductibles or self-insured retentions exceeding $20,000 in
CONSULTANT?s insurance policies must be declared to and approved by the PROJECT MANAGER
and the County Counsel, At District’s option, the deductibles or self-insured retentions with respect to
DISTRICT shall be reduced or eliminated to DISTRICT's satisfaction, or CONSULTANT shall procure a
bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claims administration, attorney’s fees,

and defense expenses.

Agreement » 4




12. INDEMNIFICATION
CONSULTANT shall indemnify, release, and hold harmless DISTRICT, its

officers, and employees against any claim, demand, suit, judgment, loss, liability, or expense of any Kind,
including attorney's fees, arising out of or resulting in any way from any negligent acts or omissions or
negligence of CONSULTANT or CONSULTANTs officers, agents, and employees in the performance

of their duties and obligations under this Agreement.
13. NONDISCRIMINATION

CONSULTANT shall not discriminate, in any way, against any person on the
basis of age, sex, race, color, religion, ancestry, national origin or disability in connection with or related

to the performance of its duties and obligations under this Agreement.
14. COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LAWS

CONSULTANT shall use due professional care to observe and comply with all
applicable Federal, State and local laws, ordinances, codes, and regulations in the performance of its
duties and obligations under this Agreement. CONSULTANT shall perform all services under this

Agreement in accordance with these laws, ordinances, codes, and regulations.
15. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES

DISTRICT and CONSULTANT do not intend, by any provision of this
Agreement, to create in any third party any benefit or right owed by one party, under the terms and

conditions of this Agreement, to the other party.
16. NOTICES

All notices and other communications required or permitted to be given under
this Agreement, including any notice of change of address, shall be in writing and given by personal
delivery or deposited with the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, addressed to the parties
intended to be notified. Notice shall be deemed given as of the date of personal delivery or, if mailed,

upon the date of deposit with the United States Postal Service, Notice shall be given as follows:

TO DISTRICT: Ms. Karen Chew
San Rafael Sanitation District
111 Morphew Street
P.O. Box 151560
San Rafael, CA 94915-1560

TO CONSULTANT: Mr. Mark Wilson
Nute Engineering
907 Mission Avenue
San Rafael, CA 94901

Agreement + 5




17. INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT
For the purposes and for the duration of this Agreement, CONSULTANT, its
officers, agents, and employees shall act in the capacity of an Independent Contractor, and not as
employees of the DISTRICT. CONSULTANT and DISTRICT expressly intend and agree that the status
of CONSULTANT, its officers, agents, and employees be that of an Independent Contractor and not that
of an employee of DISTRICT.

18. ENTIRE AGREEMENT -- AMENDMENTS

A. The terms and conditions of this Agreement, all exhibits attached, and all
documents expressly incorporated by reference represent the entire Agreement of the parties with respect
to the subject matter of this Agreement.

‘ B. This written Agreement shall supersede any and all prior agreements, oral or
written, regarding the subject matter between the CONSULTANT and the DISTRICT,

C, No other agreement, promise, or statement., written or oral, relating to the
subject matter of this Agreement shall be valid or binding except by way of a written amendment to this
Agreement. : -

ID. The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be altered or modified
except by a written amendment to this Agreement signed by the CONSULTANT and the DISTRICT.

E. If any conflicts arise between the terms and conditions of this Agreement and
the terms and conditions of the attached exhibits or the documents expressly incorporated by reference,

the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall control.

19. SET-OFF AGAINST DEBTS
CONSULTANT agrees that DISTRICT may deduct from any payment due to
CONSULTANT under this Agreement any monies which CONSULTANT owes DISTRICT under any
ordinance, agreement, contract, or resolution for any unpaid taxes, fees, licenses, assessments, unpaid

checks, or other amounts,

20. WAIVERS

The waiver by either party of any breach or violation of any term, covenant, or
condition of this Agreement or of any ordinance, law, or regulation, shall not be deemed to be a waiver of
any other term, covenant, condition, ordinance, law, or regulation or of any subsequent breach or
violation of the same or other term, covenant, condition, ordinance, law or regulation. The subsequent
acceptance by either party of any fee, performance, or other consideration which may become due or
owing under this Agreement, shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any preceding breach or violation by
the other party of any term, condition, or covenant of this Agreement or any applicable law, ordinance, or

reguiation.

Agreement « 6




21. CITY BUSINESS LICENSE/OTHER TAXES
CONSULTANT shall obtain and maintain during the duration of this Agreement
a CITY business license as required by the San Rafael Municipal Code. CONSULTANT shall pay any
and all State and Federal taxes and any other applicable taxes. CONSULTANT’s taxpayer identification
number is 94-1510137, and CONSULTANT certifies under penalty of perjury that said taxpayer

identification number is cotrect,

22, APPLICABLE LAW

The laws of the State of California shall govern this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day,

month and year first above written.

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT CONTRACTOR

NUTE ENGINEERING

Doris Toy, P.E.
District Manager/District Engineer

APPROVED AS TO FORM: By:
Mark Wilson

Title:

Jack F. Govi
Assistant County Counsel

Agreement « 7




907 Mission Avenue | San Rafael, CA 94901 | Phone 416-453-4480 | Fax 415-453-0343 | www.nute-engr.com

NUIE  EXHIBIT

NUTE ENGINEERING

Civil & Sanitary Consultants A

March 13, 2018

Ms. Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer
San Rafael Sanitation District

111 Morphew Street

San Rafael, CA 94901

Re: Proposal for 36 Inch Trunk Sewer Relocation Project
Planned Caltrans San Rafael Way Bridge and Exit Ramp Reconstruction

Dear Doris:

In response to your request at the San Rafael Sanitation District, Caltrans and Nute
Engineering conference call on February 16, 2018, Nute Engineering is pleased to
submit the following proposal for the preparation of plans and technical specifications
for the relocation of a portion of the 36 inch trunk sewer main located on the west side
of the Caltrans Central San Rafael exit ramp at the intersection of Second and Irwin
Street in San Rafael. This relocation is being required as portions of the existing sewer
are within planned Caltrans reconstruction of- the exit ramp and San Rafael Canal
Bridge.

The District’s 36 inch trunk sewer crosses from Central San Rafael on the west side of
the 101 Freeway. This sewer pipeline brings most of the west side wastewater to the
North Francisco Pump Station on the east side of Highway 101.

BACKGROUND

The City of San Rafael is bisected by the State Highway 101. Historically, this
highway was not multi-lane but the presence of this right of way was cause for the
Sanitation District to minimize and modify their sewer highway crossings. Today,
there are two highway sewer crossings: a smaller diameter sewer crossing at Third
Street which serves the northeast side of San Rafael, conveying sewage to the Second
Street trunk sewer system by crossing the highway from east to west; and the large
diameter, 36 inch trunk sewer which crosses the highway, from the west to the east,
near Second Street.

The Second Street trunk sewer is the main sewer running east and west and serving all
of central and west San Rafael between Miracle Mile and eventually via the 36 inch
diameter trunk sewer leading to the District’s North Francisco Pump Station, which
pumps directly to the CMSA Treatment Plant.

8742 36inTrunkRelocate proposal.doc 1



SCOPE OF WORK

Any excavation in the vicinity of the existing trunk sewer will likely encounter high
groundwater and alluvial or bay mud ground conditions. Therefore, the construction
Contractor will need to employ careful shoring methods to prevent trench wall caving.
During the February 16™ conference call two alternate sewer relocation plans were
discussed:

e Relocate trunk sewer line parallel to existing trunk sewer towards the west,
widened Caltrans ramp.

o Trench across off-ramp to construct new trunk sewer to North Francisco Pump
Station and abandon existing trunk sewer within planned Caltrans ramp. (This
alternative will require a skewed alignment crossing of a Caltrans right of way
and Caltrans ROW Department approval.)

The scope of work to prepare design for rehabilitation of the sewers listed above will
consist of the following:

Alternate Design Services - Schedule A - Preparation of Plans and Specifications for

the Parallel Realignment of 36 inch Pipeline on West Side of Tracks

1. Investigate the planned comstruction of approximately 100 feet of a new 36”
pipeline parallel and west of the existing trunk sewer and review pipeline
constructability issues, including utility conflicts, freeway bents conflicts and
overhead structure conflicts, ramp closure and traffic control, and sewer bypass
design during construction. After Caltrans/District staff meeting, summarize
findings in a writien letter report.

2. Conduct our own topographical survey, tying in CALTRANS control points and
add existing pipeline and utility depth data. '

3. Prepare plan drawings showing the sewer pipeline relocation, sewer bypass
directions, traffic control and construction details, freeway bents conflicts and
overhead structure conflicts.

4. Prepare technical specifications and/or contract documents as necessary for the
project.

5. Confer with San Rafael Public Works staff and Caltrans regarding traffic
control requirements necessary for this work alongside the Central San Rafael
exit ramp. Incorporate the agreed upon requirements and possible night time
work requirements into the plans and specifications.

6. Based on the construction plans and specifications, prepare a final estimate of
the project construction cost.

8742 36inTrunkRelocate proposal.doc 2




7.

It is our understanding this design will also be reviewed by Caltrans and the
District and there will be minimum one (1} planning meeting related to the
implementation of this project and will require additional coordination time to

-address comments received from the agencies.

We will attend two (2) meetings with District staff to review the planned
project,

Alternate Design Services - Schedule B -~ Preparation of Plans and Specifications for

the Realignment of 36 inch Pipeline by New Crossing of Central San Rafael Exit Ramp

to North Francisco Pump Station

1.

Investigate the alternate project of crossing the Central San Rafael Caltrans
Ramp and review pipeline constructability issues, including utility conflicts,
ramp closure and traffic control, and sewer bypass design during construction.
After Caltrans/District staff meeting, summarize findings in a written letter
report.

Conduct our own topographical survey, tying in CALTRANS control points and
add existing pipeline and utility depth data.

Pfepare plan drawings showing the sewer pipeline relocation, sewer bypass
directions, traffic control and construction details.

Prepare technical specifications and/or contract documents as necessary for the
project.

Confer with San Rafael Public Works staff and Caltrans regarding traffic
control requirements necessary for this work alongside the Central San Rafael
Exit Ramp. Incorporate the agreed upon requirements and possible night time
work requirements into the plans and specifications,

Based on the construction plans and specifications, prepare a final estimate of
the project construction cost.

It is our understanding this design will also be reviewed by Caltrans and the
District at one (1) planning meeting related to the implementation of this project
and there will be comments from the agencies which will need to be addressed.

We will attend two (2) meetings with District staff to review the planned
project.

SCHEDULE

The construction of the Caltrans San Rafael Way Bridge and Exit Ramp Project is to be
undertaken during the 2019 construction season. However, Caltrans has indicated that
they need the District’s Plans by June 1, 2018. The following is the proposed schedule
for the project design:

8742 36inTrunkRelocate proposal.doc 3




Trunk Sewer Main Relocation Project - 2018

SRSD Board approves proposal - Second week of March, 2018
35% submittal, preliminary plans - April 9, 2018

90% submittal, plans and specifications — May 7, 2018
(District staff one week review)

100% submittal, full size plans, specifications and engineer’s estimate -
May 28, 2018

SERVICES NOT INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSAL

It is understood that the following services are outside the scope of this proposal and
will need to be provided by others as necessary or advisable.

1

Geotechnical éngineering and soil contamination investigation services. (It is
possible that Caltrans has already conducted geotechnical investigations and
the District may be able to obtain a copy for their own use.)

Hazardous materials investigations, assessment or removal,
Locating or potholing of underground utilities.

Existing pavement evaluation. District, or Calirans will provide specific
pavement restoration guidance from Public Works to Nute Engineering for
the design as necessary. For purposes of this proposal pavement restoration
will consist of trench excavation pavement plug.

Environmental review or preparation of an environmental impact report of
the project.

Necessary permit applications and application fees.
Legal services in connection with the project.

Acquisitibn of rights of ways, rights of entries or permits. Moving the trunk
sewer main will likely move it out of the existing right of way and a new
Caltrans and City encroachment permit may be required,

Printing of plans and specifications for bidding purposes and for the
Contractor’s use. :

10, Clerical time to send bid documents out to bidders.

8742 36inTrunkRelocate proposal.doc 4




ENGINEERING FEE
We propose to do all the work on a time and materials basis to be billed according to
the Schedule of Hourly Rates attached hereto as Attachment A. The following are
budgets for the engineering fees for the various schedules outlined above:

Alternate Schedule A Services $ 44,000

Alternate Schedule B Services $ 55,000

Very truly yours,

NUTE ENGINEERING

Y4 «E

rk T. Wilson, P.E.

~ Attachment A - Schedule of Hourly Rates
Attachment B - Project Estimating Sheet

8742 36inTrunkRelocate proposal.doc 3



907 Mission Avenue | San Rafael, CA 94901 | Phone 415-453-4480 | Fax 415-453-0343 | www.nute-engr.com

B

Vi

el

NUTE ENGINEERING

Clvil & Sanitary Consultants

ATTACHMENT A
HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE
OFFICE PERSONNEL HOURLY RATE
Principal Engineer $235.00
Senior Engineer 192.00
Engineer III 182.00
Engineer II 176.00
Engineer I 150.00
Field Representative* ' 165.00
Assistant Engineer 11 118.00
Assistant Engineer I ' 108.00
Senior Designer 173.00
CAD Drafter IT 144.00
CAD Drafter I 124.00
Technical Administrative Support 106.00
Clerical 93.00
LITIGATION SERVICES
Court Appearance/Deposition 340.00

*Field Representative for construction is a Prevailing Wage category as required
by the California Department of Industrial Relations.

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

Sub-consultants will be charged at 1.10 times cost. Charges for reproductions,
blueprinting, outside computer services, rental of special equipment, delivery,
express mail, insurance certificates (where client requires to be listed as an
additional insured) and meals and lodging will be charged at 1.10 times cost.
Mileage will be charged at the IRS approved rate. Nute Engineering reserves
the right to adjust its hourly rate structure for all ongoing contracts.

EFFECTIVE DATE: January 1, 2017




10TET/E

SPXISF90f @ NY--IC0[RURILMOE THL8

PLO'SSS 05¢$ 005°€$ 896'8 09028 PrLOTS TEL'01S 1500
82 0Z1 6 9¢ Sioyg
9 3 193l0ad 91 MalAdT 01 JJe1s uim Sunaawl (7) oml puany ‘g
8 9 SuaWwod AUesy sreiodioour ‘JIINSI( PUE SUB[E) YIm Sunasw (1) SUO pUany L
] 9 1500 UONONNSUOD 103f0ad A Jo arewmse [euy € 21edalrg 9
Fal 9 JI0M JYSIU PUE [01JU03 JLJEN) SUTPIESal suene)) pue 1da Md [PEIEd UES YiLM 1Ju0) G
87 Al ATESS202U JI “SJUSWINJOP JOETUCO PUE SUONEORIdAdS [eoruyoe) aledaly ¢
0zl 91 91 duer ixa Lemysipy $s010 0] UCHEJO[R] UTEW Yumn I0) sSmmelp ueld aredaly ¢
05€$ 00S°€$ o1 Kressoosu 1 “Swjorpod Aued panp aoyuow pue Asains odos 10sford 1onpuo) g
0T +I SoNSST ssedAq JoMas puB SANITUIN “ANIGRIONISUOD UONEDO]2I UTEW YUNI) MAIAJI PUE 21eFusaAu] |
SHENBAMINNAS pue SuRly s1edald pue WSS ~ SAINAIRS g ANPIYIS
dnysepy 901§ £LIS B1$ 7618 sezs  |dH/$ ey uonduasag
150D 10y [ uoddng | Jousisaq Jeouloum | Jooutsug F = = .
IVIOL Paug ang UNWPY 423,  I0WDS | [f Jeeuifuz|  Jouwmg [BaRuLg WEY JIXH sWSS0a]) Aq JDMAG ,,9€ AIR0RY d ATNATHOS|
896°CHE ores 008 PLO'ES | 0L6°CTS 89F'E1$ 91Z°6% 150D
6T | 06 L 8y SIn0H
| 9 F] 129[0.4d U3 MILADY 0) JJBIS Ui SUnaaul (7) oml puany g
| 9 9 "SI AJUa3y s1e10dIodut “IILUSI( pue suenje)) Pix Sunoaw (1) 2U0 pUSHY L
| 9 9 1502 UoRONNSUQD 129l01d a1 Jo newnss [euly € sledslg 9
9 ¥ JOA JYSIU PUE [ONUCI dljen SuIpIEdal suen[e)) pue daq Md [PeJeyd UBS QUM J3JU0]) G
67 01 AJESS03U J1 *SIULWMOOP IOBIJUOD PUB SUONEINIcads [edlugoa) aredald
06 o1 1 UONEIO|A1 wiewt Juny Jof sSmerp ueld sxeda1y ‘¢
orzs 00F'eS o1 ATessaoau J1 ‘Suijoypod Aured parqy Jojuowr pue KaaIns odol joloxd onpuo) g
[\74 1 sansst ssedfq 19mas pue senInn “ANIGEIONNSUOS UOHEIO]II UIEW YUNK) MIIADI PUE 2JedNssAu] 1
SUOHEMNJINRAS pue suelj 218daltd pus 0BISI(] - SINATG Y IMPIYPIS
drojaepy 901$ £LIS 781% 618 SETS 1H/$ ey uondiasacy
180D 1500 Hoddng TSR I5aUIDUg | Jednfsug .
TVIOL wang wan(] (UMDY 39T Jolsg I JesutSug| Jowag - | [edioulig WY PETE] Ul Jas35 ,9¢ E0RY TV TINAITHIS

LHHHS ONLLVIWILSH LOdr0dd

SHIIAYES ONIIIANIONT Y0F TVSOd0Ud

NOLLOELSNOOTI AV SNVILTVD YOI HLVIO T YAMUS INNAL .9€
LOTELSIA NOILVLINYS TAVAVI NVS

94 INTNHOVLLY




Budget Status

July 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017

OPERATING FUND

ACCOUNT NUMBER - DESCRIPTION OF ITEM

FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30, 2017

REVENUE
400000 - Sewer assessments and charges
410010 - Connection fees
451000 - Property taxes
4410125 - Interest income

Total Revenue
TOTAL RESOURCES AVAILABLE

EXPENDITURES

Supplies and Services

2361 - Contract with San Rafael

2388 - Training and education

2477 - Conferences

2131 - Memberships and subscriptions

2534 - Telephone service

2282 - Director's fees

2713 - Legal services

2325 - Consulting services

2717 - Accounting fees

2716 - Tax collection fees

2059 - General insurance

2051 - Claims and deductibles

2321 - Public outreach

2221 - Legal notice publications

2122 - Rebates, refunds of conn fees

2133 - Office & shop supplies

2389 - Miscellaneous expenses

2359 - Maint - pump sta's and force mains

2360 - O&M - collection systems

2535 - Electric utility costs

2536 - Water utility costs

2363 - Standby services

2083 - Parts and repairs vehicles

2106 - Odor control chemicals

2021 - Uniforms

2365 - Safely equipment and supplies

4045 - Manhole raising

4300 - FOG Program

4188 - Facilities mapping services
Total Supplies and Services

" Revenue collection concentrated in second and fourth quarters of fiscal year.

See accountants' compilation report

San Rafael Sanitation District

ANNUAL Actual as
BUDGET BUDGET % of
17-18 ACTUAL REMAINING Budget
13,577,850 13,577,850 -
16,640,112 9,392,078 (7,248,034) 56%
71,503 45,347 (26,156) 63%
1,618,767 836,116 (782,651) 52%
92,011 94,626 2,615 103%
18,422,393 10,369,696 (8,052,697) 56%
32,000,243 23,947,546 (8,052,697)

2,987,232 1,538,059 1,449,173 51%
1,758 1,675 83 95%
5,500 - 5,500 0%
14,500 10,814 3,686 75%
15,225 10,377 4,848 68%
5,000 1,600 3,400 32%
30,000 14,995 15,005 50%
65,000 28,649 36,351 44%
56,200 31,500 24,700 56%
38,340 24,259 14,081 63%
117,321 59,562 57,759 51%
35,000 3,105 31,895 9%
20,000 - 20,000 0%
1,500 - 1,500 0%
10,000 - 10,000 0%
10,000 2,126 7,874 21%
1,500 271 1,229 18%
213,231 36,872 176,359 17%
140,000 23,483 116,517 17%
206,788 71,386 135,402 35%
13,079 4,208 8,871 32%
40,000 8,741 31,259 22%
50,000 15,692 34,308 31%
84,000 39,100 44,900 47%
10,000 3,636 6,364 36%
5,000 2,908 2,092 58%
55,000 4,340 50,660 8%
29,383 4,493 24,890 15%
61,471 - 61,471 0%

4,322,028 1,941,851 2,380,177 45%



Budget Status San Rafael Sanitation District

Juiy 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017

OPERATING FUND (Continued)

ANNUAL Actual as

BUDGET BUDGET % of

ACCOUNT NUMBER - DESCRIPTION OF ITEM 17-18 ACTUAL REMAINING Budget
4112 - Sewage treatment 4,510,860 2,255,430 2,255,430 50%
4113 - Sewage treatment - debt service 1,859,855 1,468,860 390,995 . 79%
Total 746040 - Central Marin Sanitation Agency 6,370,715 3,724,290 2,646,425 58%
Equipment acquisition fund 123,931 123,931 - 100%
80-year life-cycle sewear replacement fund 6,200,000 5,200,000 - 100%
Pump station & force main capital improvements 3,250,000 3,250,000 - 100%
Total Transfers to Capital Funds . 8,573,931 8,573,931 - 160%
Total Supplies & Services 4,322,028 1,941,851 2,380,177 45%
Total Central Marin Sanitation District 6,370,715 3,724,290 2,646,425 58%
Total Transfers to capital funds 8,573,831 8,573,931 - 100%
Tofal Budgefed Expenditures 19,266,674 14,240,072 5,026,602 74%
FUND BALANCE - ENDING 12,733,569 9,707,474

EQUIPMENT ACQUISITION FUND

ANNUAL Actual as
BUDGET BUDGET % of
ACCOUNT NUMBER - DESCRIPTION OF ITEM 17-18 ACTUAL REMAINING Budget
FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30, 2017 1,687,628 1,687,629 0
REVENUE .
Transfers from Operating Fund 123,931 123,931 - 100%
TOTAL RESOURCES AVAILABLE 1,811,560 1,811,560 0 100%
EXPENDITURES
Equipment Acquisitions
4830 - Vehicle and equipment acquisition 440,303 42,876 397,427 10%
Total Equipment Acquisitions 440,303 42,876 397,427 10%
FUND BALANCE - ENDING 1,371,257 1,768,684

See accountants’ compilation report




Budget Status San Rafael Sanitation District
July 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017

80-YEAR LIFE-CYCLE SEWER REPLACEMENT FUND

ANNUAL Actual as
; BUDGET BUDGET % of
ACCOUNT NUMBER - DESCRIPTION OF ITEM 17-18 ACTUAL REMAINING Budget
FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30, 2017 7,057,331 7,057,331 -
REVENUE
Transfers from Operating Fund 5,200,000 5,200,000 - 100%
TOTAL RESOURCES AVAILABLE 12,257,331 12,257,331 - 100%
EXPENDITURES
4301 - Sewer System condition/capacity 400,000 - 400,000 0%
4320 - Rehab of Beach Sewers-Bayside 200,000 - 200,000 0%
4311 - #22 El Cerrito to Forbes 470,000 = 470,000 0%
4321 - Miscellaneous Projects 640,000 - 640,000 0%
4302 - Rehab of Gravity Sewer 200,000 33,395 166,605 17%
4323 - Woodland Pl/Ave & Octavia 100,000 - 100,000 0%
4324 - Sun Valley-Calif, Solano, Alpine, Windsor - 38,739 (38,739) *
4329 - 2017 Sewer pipe repair and replace 800,000 446,700 353,300 56%
4330 - La Crescenta, Loma Linda (80) 850,000 721,564 128,436 85%
Total 746010 - Capital Improvements - Expend 3,660,000 1,240,398 2,419,602 34%
FUND BALANCE - ENDING 8,597,331 11,016,933

PUMP STATION & FORCE MAIN CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

ANNUAL Actual as
BUDGET BUDGET % of

ACCOUNT NUMBER - DESCRIPTION OF ITEM 17-18 ACTUAL REMAINING Budget
FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30, 2017 1,696,311 1,696,311 (0)
REVENUE
Transfers from Operating Fund 3,250,000 3,250,000 - 100%
TOTAL RESOURCES AVAILABLE 4,946,311 4,946,311 (0) 100%
EXPENDITURES
Capital Improvements - Expend
4147 - San Pedro Road Pump Station upgrade 2,100,000 36,836 2,063,164 2%
4151 - Force Main Condition Assessment 200,000 16,646 183,354 8%
4200 - Miscellaneous projects 140,000 - 140,000 0%
4142 - Stand Pipe at Pump Stations 100,000 - 100,000 0%
4148 - South Francisco Pump Station 100,000 - 100,000 0%
4152 - North Francisco Force Main 800,000 8,745 791,255 1%
Total 746010 - Capital Inprovements - Expend 3,440,000 62,227 3,377,773 2%
FUND BALANCE - ENDING 1,506,311 4,884,084

See accountants' compilation report



Financial Plumbline

TEL
FAX
‘WEB

!

MAHER ACCOUNTANCY 1101 FIFTH AVENUE + SULTE 200 + SAN RAFAEL, CA 94901

ACCOUNTANTS COMPILATION REPORT

Board of Directors
San Rafael Sanitation District

Management is responsible for the accompanying special purpose statement of San Rafael Sanitation
District (a California Special District) which comprise the budgetary status report for the period ended
December 31, 2017, and for determining that the budgetary basis of accounting is an acceptable
financial reporting framework. We have performed a compilation engagement in accordance with
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and
Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the accompanying statement
not wete we requited to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the
information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor
provide any assurance on this special purpose budgetary comparison statement.

The special purpose statement is prepared in accordance with the budgetary basis of accounting, which
is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
Ametica. This repott is intended for the information of the Board of Directors of the District.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted disclosures were included in the
special purpose budgetaty comparison statement, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the
District’s results of opetations. Accordingly, this special purpose budget status report is not designed
for those who are not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to the District because we performed certain accounting services
that impaired our independence. '

Maben Ammoy

San Rafael, California
Mazrch 5, 2017

415.459.1249
415.459.5406
wiww.mahetcpa.com



